COMPUTER AIDED INSTRUCTIONS (CAI) MATHEMATICS USING LEARNER CENTERED APPROACH

BY

TENG SZE LE

A REPORT

SUBMITTED TO

Universiti Tunku Abdul Rahman

in partial fulfillment of the requirements

for the degree of

BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS (HONS) BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Faculty of Information and Communication Technology

(Perak Campus)

MAY 2017

UNIVERSITI TUNKU ABDUL RAHMAN

FACULTY OF INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (PERAK CAMPUS)

CHECKLIST FOR FYP2 THESIS SUBMISSION

Student Id	13ACB0531
Student Name	TENG SZE LE
Supervisor Name	MR. LEE CHEN KANG

TICK ($$)	DOCUMENT
	Front Cover
	Signed Report Status Declaration Form
	Title Page
	Signed form of the Declaration of Originality
	Acknowledgement
	Abstract
	Table of Contents
	List of Figures (if applicable)
	List of Tables (if applicable)
	List of Symbols (if applicable)
	List of Abbreviations (if applicable)
	Chapters / Content
	Bibliography (or References)
	All references in bibliography are cited in the thesis, especially in the chapter
	of literature review
	Appendices (if applicable)
	Poster
	Signed Turnitin Report (Plagiarism Check Result - Form Number: FM-IAD-005)

*Include this form (checklist) in the thesis (Bind together as page 2)

(Signature of Student) Date: (Signature of Supervisor) Date:

UNIVERSITI TUNKU ABDUL RAHMAN

Fitle:			
	Academic Session:		
I			
		-)	
1 1		at in	
declare that I allow this	Final Year Project Report to be key	ptm	
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu	Rahman Library subject to the reg	gulations	as follows:
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library.	gulations	as follows:
declare that I allow thisUniversiti Tunku Abdu1. The dissertation is2. The Library is allow	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	gulations	as follows: academic purposes.
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is 2. The Library is allo	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	pt III gulations	as follows: academic purposes.
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is 2. The Library is allo	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	gulations	as follows: academic purposes.
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is 2. The Library is allo	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	ulations ion for a	as follows: academic purposes.
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is 2. The Library is allo	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	ulations ion for a Verified	as follows: academic purposes. l by,
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is 2. The Library is allo	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	ulations tion for a Verified	as follows: academic purposes. l by,
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is 2. The Library is allo (Author's signature)	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	Verified (Superv	as follows: academic purposes. I by, isor's signature)
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is 2. The Library is allo (Author's signature)	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	Verified (Superv	as follows: academic purposes. I by,
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is 2. The Library is allo 	Final Year Project Report to be key l Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	Verified	as follows: academic purposes.
declare that I allow this Universiti Tunku Abdu 1. The dissertation is 2. The Library is allo (Author's signature) Address:	I Rahman Library subject to the reg a property of the Library. wed to make copies of this dissertat	Verified	as follows: academic purposes.

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

COMPUTER AIDED INSTRUCTIONS (CAI) MATHEMATICS USING LEARNER CENTERED APPROACH

BY

TENG SZE LE

A REPORT

SUBMITTED TO

Universiti Tunku Abdul Rahman

in partial fulfillment of the requirements

for the degree of

BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS (HONS) BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Faculty of Information and Communication Technology

(Perak Campus)

MAY 2017

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

iv

DECLARATION OF ORIGINALITY

I declare that this report entitled "COMPUTER AIDED INSTRUCTIONS (CAI) MATHEMATICS USING LEARNER CENTERED APPROACH" is my own work except as cited in the references. The report has not been accepted for any degree and is not being submitted concurrently in candidature for any degree or other award.

Signature	:	
Name	:	
Date	:	

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I would like to express my sincere thanks and appreciation to my supervisors, Mr Lee Chen Kang for this guidance and assistance along the way in helping me to complete this project. It is my first time to involve in a project that required a long period of time and efforts in order to complete the project start from nothing. Mr Lee had given me lots of advices and always help me to solve problems that I have encountered in the process of completing the project. Without them, I would not be able to complete this project on time. A million thanks to Mr Lee.

Next, I would also like to express my gratitude to all my course mates and friends for giving me supports and also information regarding to this project. They also encouraged me not to give up easily when I faced difficulty in this project. Last but not least, I would like to thanks to my family for giving me moral support and love throughout the course.

ABSTRACT

This project is about an interactive multimedia application act as a resolve solution for the target audience which is primary school student. The author found the data to prove that primary school student is facing the difficulty to learn the Mathematics due to the problem statements which is will be discussed in the following chapter and Mathematics Learning application is the multimedia learning tool for student to solve their encounter problems. In order to complete this project, ADDIE methodology is used as common method for the whole project from the beginning to the end. The selected topics and content in Mathematics will be transform into multimedia way to serve as educational purpose for the primary school student. All the content and development of the project is based on the data analysis from the respondent and the content is standardized for all. The approach used in the learning process is learner centered approach. The author also discusses about the multimedia in many aspects to create a better understanding of multimedia and develop the project is planned well in order all the process can proceed on track and produce a productivity project in the given period.

Table of Contents

DECLARATION OF ORIGINALITY	v
Acknowledgment	vi
ABSTRACT	vii
LIST OF FIGURES	xi
LIST OF TABLES	xiv
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	1
1.1 Introduction	1
1.2 Background	1
1.3 Problem Statement and Motivation	2
1.3.1 Shorter attention span of kids	2
1.3.2 Lack of interest and motivation in learning mathematics	2
1.3.3 Ineffective teaching method	3
1.3.4 Lack of effective teaching tools	3
1.4 Objectives	3
1.5 Scope	4
1.5.1 Introduction Module	4
1.5.2 Step by Step Module	4
1.5.3 Exercise Module	4
1.5.4 Test Module	5
1.5.5 Games Module	5
1.6 Contribution and Significance	5
1.7 Target Audience	5
CHAPTER 2 LITERATURE REVIEW	6
2.1 Multimedia	6
2.1.1 Linear Multimedia	7
2.1.2 Interactive Multimedia	7
2.2 Interactive Multimedia	8
2.2.1 Benefits	8
2.2.2 Limitations	9
2.3 Applications of Multimedia	
2.3.1 Multimedia in Education	
2.3.2 Multimedia in Entertainment	
2.3.3 Multimedia in Science/ Medical Science	11

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR. viii

2.3.4 Multimedia in Business	
2.4 Multimedia in Mathematics Education	
2.5 Comparison of Similar Multimedia Applications	
2.5.1.1 Cannon Math	
2.5.1.2 Brainzy Math and Reading Program Fish Bowl Addition	
2.5.1.3 ABCYA.com Add & Subtract within 10	16
2.5.1.4 TurtleDiary.com Number Bonds to 10	17
2.5.1.5 Learning Games for Kids.com Number Sense Word O-Rama	18
2.5.1.6 Curious George Hide and Seek	19
2.5.1.7 Sheppard Software Bubble Fun Math	21
2.5.2 Summary of the Similar Application (Comparison Tables)	23
2.6 Learning Approach (Learner Centred Approach)	26
2.7 User requirement Data Collection and Analysis	26
CHAPTER 3 SYSTEM DESIGN	
3.1 Overview	
3.2 System Requirements	34
3.2.1 Software Requirements	34
3.2.2 Hardware Requirements	35
3.3 ADDIE model	35
3.3.1 Analysis	35
3.3.2 Design	36
3.3.3 Development	36
3.3.4 Implementation	37
3.3.5 Evaluation	37
3.4 System Flow Diagram	39
3.5 Storyboarding Design	40
3.6 Project Planning	47
3.6.1 Project 1	47
3.6.2 Project 2	49
CHAPTER 4 DEVELOPMENT	51
4.1 Overview	51
4.2 Development	51
4.2.1 Pre-Authoring Process	51
4.2.2 Authoring Process	57
CHAPTER 5 TESTING, RESULT & DISCUSSIONS	73
5.1 OverviewBIS (HONS) Business Information SystemsFaculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.	73 ix

5.2 Method of Testing73
5.3 Testing Analysis73
5.4 Results and Discussions79
CHAPTER 6 CONCLUSION
6.1 Overview
6.2 Research Findings
6.3 Problems Faced
6.4 Knowledge Gained81
6.5 Limitations
6.6 Future Enhancement
References
AppendixA
Sample of QuestionnairesA
Plagiarism Check SummaryE
Project ContentG
Weekly Report H
Form iad-FM-IAD-005I

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure Number	Title	Page
Figure 1.5	Project Scope	4
Figure 2.1	The elements of multimedia	6
Figure 2.5.1	Canon Math	13
Figure 2.5.1.2.0	Fish Bowl Addition	14
Figure 2.5.1.2.1	Fish Bowl Addition	15
Figure 2.5.1.3	ABCYA.com Add & Subtract within 10	16
Figure 2.5.1.4	TurtleDiary.com Number Bonds to 10	17
Figure 2.5.1.5	Learning Games for Kids.com Number Sense Word O-	18
	Rama	
Figure 2.5.1.6	Curious George Hide and Seek	19
Figure 2.5.1.7	Sheppard Software Bubble Fun Math	21
Figure 2.7.1	Occupation of respondent	26
Figure 2.7.2	Experience of respondent	27
Figure 2.7.3	Experience of respondent for multimedia courseware	27
Figure 2.7.5	Opinion of respondent for element in multimedia	28
	application	
Figure 2.7.6.1	Opinion of respondent for expectation	28
Figure 2.7.6.2	Opinion of respondent for expectation	29
Figure 2.7.6.3	Opinion of respondent for expectation	29
Figure 2.7.7	Opinion of respondent for module in multimedia	30
	application	
Figure 2.7.8	Feedback of respondent for multimedia application to be	30
	delivered	
Figure 2.7.9	Feedback of respondent for recommendation	31
Figure 3.4	System diagram flow	39
Figure 3.5.1	Welcome Page	40
Figure 3.5.2	Main Menu	41

Figure 3.5.3	Introduction module	42
Figure 3.5.4	Step by step module	43
Figure 3.5.5	Exercise module	44
Figure 3.5.6	Test module	45
Figure 3.5.7	Game module	46
Figure 3.6.1.1	Project planning for project 1	47
Figure 3.6.1.2	Project planning for project 1	48
Figure 3.6.2.1	Project planning for project 2	49
Figure 3.6.2.2	Project planning for project 2	50
Figure 4.2.2.1.1	Splash screen I	58
Figure 4.2.2.1.2	Splash screen II	58
Figure 4.2.2.1.3	Process of integrating the materials and elements in Splash	59
	Screen	
Figure 4.2.2.1.4	Lingo script in splash screen	59
Figure 4.2.2.2.1	Main Menu	60
Figure 4.2.2.2.2	Process of integrating the materials and elements in Main	61
	Menu	
Figure 4.2.2.2.3	Lingo script for mouse over function	61
Figure 4.2.2.3.1	Introduction	62
Figure 4.2.2.3.2	Process of integrating the materials and elements in	63
	Introduction	
Figure 4.2.2.3.3	Lingo script for the show hints function	63
Figure 4.2.2.4.1	Step-by-Step	64
Figure 4.2.2.4.2	Process of integrating the materials and elements in step-	65
	by-step	
Figure 4.2.2.4.3	Lingo script for the mouse over function to display the	65
	description	
Figure 4.2.2.5.1	Exercise	66
Figure 4.2.2.5.2	Process of integrating the materials and elements in	67
	Exercise	
Figure 4.2.2.5.3	Lingo script for drag and drop	67
Figure 4.2.2.6.1	Test module	68
Figure 4.2.2.6.2	Lingo script for accumulation score	68

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

Figure 4.2.2.7.1	Game module	69
Figure 4.2.2.6.2	Process of integrating the materials and elements in Game	70
Figure 4.2.2.6.3	Simple Lingo script	70
Figure 4.2.3.1	Select the publish setting to change the setting	71
Figure 4.2.3.2	Enable the lock stage size function	71
Figure 4.2.3.3	Enable link cast files and add the files	72
Figure 4.2.3.4	Publishing the files to exe file format	72
Figure 5.3.1	The confidence of participants	74
Figure 5.3.2	The comfortable rate of participant	74
Figure 5.3.3	The easiness of the information provided	75
Figure 5.3.4	The rate of interface	75
Figure 5.3.5	The satisfaction of the function and capabilities	76
Figure 5.3.6.1	The suggestion from respondent I	77
Figure 5.3.6.2	The suggestion from respondent II	77
Figure 5.3.7	The satisfaction of system	78
Figure 5.3.8	The rate of recommendation	78

LIST OF TABLES

Table Number	Title	Page
Table 2.5.2.1	Comparison Table 1	23
Table 2.5.2.2	Comparison Table 2	24
Table 2.5.2.3	Comparison Table 3	25
Table 3.2.1.1	Pre-authoring process	34
Table 3.2.1.2	Authoring process	34

CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION

CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 Introduction

Mathematics is considered as one part of the human research for understanding. It is all around the human, in everything human do and daily life including mobile devices, money, art, engineering, and even sports. The needs of mathematics arose based on the wants of society. The more complex a society, the more complex the mathematical needs. Nowadays, mathematics is an important subject in every stage of the studying. Implement the multimedia technologies in mathematics has stimulated more than one sense at a time which are more attention-getting and attention-holding. Studies showed that student who learned history using multimedia had made long lasting connection with the materials. It is the same theory when apply in mathematics subject. The combination of animated graphics, sound, video, text and virtual reality under a system with supporting strategy and concrete interactive design can lead to better content comprehension.

1.2 Background

In the era of high technology, the usage of Mathematics of Multimedia learning has been increasing due to the explosion in the use of digital media in education such as schools, campus and classroom which equipped with computers, Internet of Things (IoT) and digital technology to provide a better learning environment.

The importance of a mathematics concept or skill is difficult to communicate in relation to other concepts or skills in a curriculum sequence because students lack a sense of mathematics as a whole. Mathematics educator should provide an understandable justification of why a mathematics concept or skill is necessary and meaningful in their daily life. By combining the multimedia and the Mathematics context, the multimedia images of current applications of mathematics give students a dynamic impression of Mathematics as multimedia material provides a rich visual and auditory context to them. The application of students' problemsolving skills in a multimedia context is only a small step away from the transfer of the skills to everyday life. (Michael E. Hale, 2004)

According to Balarabe Yushau, a proper use of various technologies especially computers in the teaching and learning of mathematics has the potential of helping learners to develop their creativity. By using the technologies, learners and users can extend their mathematics skill which is to calculate or reproduce problems under the atmosphere. Besides, the atmosphere also lead the learners able to investigate, analyse and interpret problems themselves. BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems

Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION

Furthermore, learners can deal with mathematical problems by using the experimental approach with computers, which is can lead to counter examples, pattern finding, examples and conjecture. In long term, if use the technologies frequently and effectively, computational aids can help to improve intellectual ability of learners and thus mathematical achievement while fostering the requisite creativity not found in the traditional approach. (Yushau, Mji, & Wessels, 2005)

All the benefits bring to Mathematics leaners through the power of multimedia technology had risen up the usage of multimedia Mathematics learning as learners and educators start to realize the importance of the combination of multimedia and the learning context bring a very powerful effect to their learning process.

1.3 Problem Statement and Motivation

1.3.1 Shorter attention span of kids

- Primary pupils' attention span is about 25 minutes to 30 minutes. While mathematics lesson of primary school always conducts more than 30 minutes. Pupils will be lost attention after 30 minutes if the lesson brings bored materials.
- Mathematics learning in traditional teaching way instead of vivid form, pupils will absorb lesser and lesser after 30 minutes because kids have shorter attention span compare to adult and they only interested in vivid things.

1.3.2 Lack of interest and motivation in learning mathematics

- Mathematics can be very hard for primary pupils even if it is a very simple subject as pupils do not have any interested. Pupils face a lot of problems in learning mathematics such as memorize the theory and techniques of mathematics but cannot answer the question if the question's pattern has changed. It is because pupils totally do not try to understand the theory and techniques. Question can be very easy to solve if pupils understand the theory and techniques.
- Besides, lack of motivation from teachers and parents may cause the lack of interest in mathematics learning. Good motivation can push pupils to another stage of learning mathematics.

1.3.3 Ineffective teaching method

- As mentioned as problem 1, primary pupils cannot absorb much after attention span of 30 minutes due to the traditional teaching method. Ineffective teaching method may cause the pupils face problem in learning mathematics. To point it out, teacher just read the theory and techniques from text book and give solution of question without explanation. Pupils who are slow learner may have a lot of doubts or cannot understand how the solution solves the question.
- Some teachers may be rushing to finish the syllabus in the given period causes the lesson conduct too fast also consider as ineffective teaching method as pupils who are slow learner not able to absorb all the lesson in short period.

1.3.4 Lack of effective teaching tools

- Elder mathematics teacher may not able to fully utilize the effectiveness of multimedia teaching tools. To point it out, teacher may just use the power point to show the learning material. This causes the elder teacher unable to bring the effective and interesting mathematics lesson to primary pupils.
- Effective teaching tools make the mathematics in vivid form so that the pupils have motivation to understand and willing to learn through the interesting teaching tools.
 Sometimes, picture is more than words can describe.

1.4 Objectives

Based on the problem that are faced in Problem and Solution in Chapter 1 Project Background. There are there objectives that should be achieved:

- 1) To study and investigate the usage of computer aided instructions for KSSR mathematics curriculum.
- 2) To design and develop an interactive multimedia application for KSSR mathematics context using learner centred approach.
- 3) To study and evaluate the effectiveness of implementing this application as a supplementary material to aid in the understanding of learners in mathematics context.

1.5 Scope



Figure 1.5 Project Scope

1.5.1 Introduction Module

A basic module to introduce the mathematical word problems to primary pupils in a very simple way to let user get familiar with what is mathematical word problems, what is the importance in our daily life and how to apply it in our daily life. This module allow user to gain a better understanding of mathematical word problems through the integration of audio, text, graphic and animation. By introducing this module, user will long last their memory of mathematical word problems and feel confidence in the subject.

1.5.2 Step by Step Module

This module seems similar to lesson or learning type. A few instructions will guide the user how to analyse different type of the question, how to solve the question in effectiveness way and theory is given during this learning module. After this, user will get basic knowledge of the mathematical word problems.

1.5.3 Exercise Module

Different type and pattern of mathematical word problems questions are provided in this module according to the different level. Practice makes perfect, a lot of exercise will make user get familiar with the pattern of mathematical word problems question.

1.5.4 Test Module

It is similar to MOCK test. This module modifies the reality exam of primary school in mathematics subject and provide few set of MOCK tests to let user answer like in exam mode. It is to examine the output of using this application.

1.5.5 Games Module

Few type of interactive games is provided in this module to let user interact with the mathematical word problems as well as to learn something more through the game in relax mode. User will gain more interesting and tend to learn more for mathematical word problems.

1.6 Contribution and Significance

An interactive learning application will design and develop by the author based on the problem stated and the needs of primary pupil due to the problem facing by primary pupils as well as to solve their encounter problems in learning mathematics. The application integrates all the multimedia elements such as animation, audio, graphics and text which are can grab the attention of user to learn more while using this application. To point it out, the project combines 3D graphics, interesting sound clips and animation to create stunningly beautiful presentations and animations in the multimedia application interface.

Furthermore, the author plans to implement the multimedia technology in this learning application to act as a powerful supplementary material for primary pupils in learning process of mathematics. Besides, the application combines all the process of learning mathematics in one so that user can learn all the material just according to their attention span and may continue later. By using this application, user can save the unnecessary cost to learn mathematics and it is convenience to use it at everywhere.

1.7 Target Audience

Primary pupil is targeted by the author as primary school is where the pupils start to know and learn the foundation of mathematics. Foundation of mathematics have to strengthen as it is basic and have to continue to further explore hard and useful mathematics. Mathematics not only apply in exam question but in daily life also. The author tends to use mathematic problems solving train the pupil to familiar with daily life mathematic instead. Mathematics multimedia application will be very interesting and user friendly to grab the attention of pupils to study and practice more in home.

CHAPTER 2 LITERATURE REVIEW

2.1 Multimedia

There are many ways to define multimedia. According to Fenrich, multimedia is the exciting combination of computer software and hardware that allows user to integrate all the multimedia element which are audio, animation, video, graphics and text resources to develop effective presentations on an affordable desktop computer (Fenrich, 1997), while according to Phillips, multimedia is characterized by the presence of text, pictures, sound, animation and video, some or all of which are organized into some coherent program (Phillips, 1997).

From the statements above, the common characteristics from these definition is multimedia includes audio, animation, video, text and graphics in a unified way and the content may be structured and perform in various ways.

Furthermore, multimedia systems must be computer controlled, information must be represented digitally, and the interface to the final user may permit interactivity as well as all multimedia components are integrated.



Figure 2.1 The elements of multimedia

2.1.1 Linear Multimedia

There are few types of multimedia and linear multimedia is one of the types of it which is designed to be presented in a straight pathway, a sequential manner, and it goes on a logical flow from a beginning point to a conclusion. The purposes of linear multimedia is used to display content and presentation with not much distraction or interaction with audience. Linear multimedia defined as passive multimedia also because of its nature. The main goals of linear multimedia are just to entertain, to transmit knowledge, and to make audience familiar on a certain topic and content without any form of diversion. For instance, a movie combine audio, graphics and animations but user has no influence over the arrangement of events.

Due to lack of extra features such as control the flow of the multimedia presentation, more options to choose, change the pace or click the icons make it has no interactivity which causes the user cannot take more benefits from linear multimedia.

2.1.2 Interactive Multimedia

The Encyclopedia Britannica defines Interactive Multimedia as any computer-delivered electronic system that allows the user to control, combine, and manipulate different types of media, such as audio, animation, video, graphics and text. Those hardware such as computer, memory storage, telephone, television, digital (binary) data and other information technologies are integrated for interactive multimedia purpose. Interactive multimedia provides some common application such as the video games, travel guides, electronic encyclopaedias and training programs. Besides, it shifts the role of users from observer to participant and it can consider as the next generation of electronic information systems (The Editors of Encyclopædia Britannica, 1998).

In other words, interactive multimedia is a contrast of linear multimedia that allows user to associate with the substance according to what they require and need, which means it is a two-way correspondence.

Furthermore, interactive multimedia has been defined as synonym with another frequently used term which is hypermedia (Randall Bass, n.d.). Hypermedia is a kind of hypermedia in multimedia version. By choosing how to navigate among the chunks of text by many electronic links in the hypertext, the reader can control the sequence of reading. While hypermedia is a collection of multimedia materials with various type of sequences and arrangements. Hypertext and hypermedia only exist in a computer-based environment which is referred as electronic concepts because in this environment, the materials only can be linked and organized in

Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

multiple ways simultaneously, searched, sorted and navigated in hundreds of possible combinations by different users (Randall Bass, n.d.).

2.2 Interactive Multimedia

2.2.1 Benefits

From the definition of interactive multimedia above, we can know that it has the ability to deliver huge amounts of materials in various ways such as deliver it in a digital integrated environment that allows users to control the reading and viewing experience. All these characteristics of interactive multimedia and virtues actually bring a lot of advantages for learner or user in such an educational environment.

As mentioned above, multimedia programs have the ability and capacity to deliver huge amount of computerized material to education. For instance, schools, university, libraries, and learning centre where text books and study materials are hard to find and update, while multimedia can act as a powerful tool and efficient source for acquiring learning resources. Besides, multimedia can provide educational institutions access to other kinds of inaccessible materials, such as hard to find historical films, illustrations from difficult to obtain periodicals, rare sound recordings of famous speeches and others (Randall Bass, n.d.).

Moreover, interactive multimedia applications provides a wide variety of powerful sorting, linking, searching and annotating activities which enables the user to control materials. Each of these activities can be made to reinforce and inculcate various intellectual skills, in addition to satisfying certain cognitive needs for quality learning, such as the ability to follow through links at the immediate moment when curiosity is aroused, and the ability to view different forms of the same information side-by-side (Randall Bass, n.d.).

According to Mike Mannion, interactivity can also be used to support synchronous and asynchronous communications between a learner and an educator or between groups of learners through the agency of electronic mail, bulletin boards and electronic conferencing (Mike Mannion, 2014). This communications can encourage the learner able to consider alternative interpretations and helping to clarify any misunderstandings instead of just apply new knowledge to be presented in the discussion. This process of dialogue can promote reconceptualization as well as encourages reflective thinking and lead to a deeper understanding of the material being learned (Mayes, 1995).

Students using multimedia are seeing, reading, hearing, and actively manipulating materials. According to Menn (Menn, D., 1993), human remember only about 10% of what they read, remember 20%, what they hear, 30% of what they can see visuals related to what they are hearing, 50%, if they watch someone do something while explaining it and almost 90% of what they do the job themselves. In other words, interactive multimedia in properly developing and properly implementing could revolutionize education (JR Garcia, 1994).

Although revolutionize may sound a bit optimistic, but interactive multimedia act as a promising medium for extending, reinforcing and supplementing like what does the classroom conduct with print materials, lectures and classroom discussions (Randall Bass, n.d.).

2.2.2 Limitations

As mentioned in the benefits part, interactive multimedia does bring a lot of advantages to its user, yet, it also has its own drawbacks. When talking about interactive multimedia on web pages, every browser can display at least some subset of HTML while multimedia elements not as widely supported. To point it out, the absence of Flash multimedia on Apple's mobile devices. In the middle of 2012, sites that depend upon Flash display incorrectly due to the devices such as iPads and iPhones do not support Flash. This problem not only happened on Apple's mobile devices, it also occurred on other types of multimedia. A site that uses the Windows Media format for its multimedia content will frequently not work correctly for users on computers that lack a plug-in for Windows Media (Solomon Poretsky, n.d.).

While discussing about using interactive multimedia in professional communication, it often requires more equipment to deliver a message or content than more traditional medium. There is the certain rate of chance that the equipment will fail to perform. However, time is precious, user do not want to spend much time to fix the equipment such as search a hard drive for a missing multimedia file and others (Bridgette Redman, n.d.).

2.3 Applications of Multimedia

In the past few years, multimedia technology has pushed forward and started to develop in multiple applications to provide the users a platform to perform their desire task or purpose and hit the goals. For example, some educator use application of multimedia to transmit the knowledge and context to learner, some of the user using applications of multimedia for entertaining purpose, while some of the user using multimedia application for healthcare purpose and some of the user use it to perform their business task to achieve the goals.

2.3.1 Multimedia in Education

The learning process can be more interesting and fun in experiences with the help of multimedia to enhance the educational system which could be much better than the traditional way of teaching systems.

In order to support the concept development by learners in multiple ways to meet individual needs, the educator or teaches primary require access to learning resources. The multimedia technologies for learning purpose now can take place in anywhere such as in schools and home. By accessing to the multimedia learning resources, it supports constructive concept development and allows educator to focus more on being a facilitator of learning while working with individual students. Extending the use of multimedia learning resources to the home represents an educational opportunity with the potential to improve student's learning process (Abhaya Asthana, n.d.).

Besides, some the of the learning context sounds hard for student to understand because the knowledge is taught in context form, multimedia provides the visualization helps student to have a better imagination of the content by showing the animation and real world example with the combination of high quality content and friendly interactive method of learning.

2.3.2 Multimedia in Entertainment

Entertainment is defined as diverting or engaging such as a public performance, a usually light comic or an adventure novel. Multimedia in entertainment applications aim at diverting users, engaging them in amazing experiences such as reading a book, listening to music, navigate to a destination, watching videos, and playing a game (Cacciaguerra, Stefano; Marco Roccetti; Paola Salomoni;, n.d.).

In the past few years, passive experiences was offered by traditional multimedia entertainment technology such as video on demand. A greater interactivity is promoted due to the advance of ICT and it allows user having more exciting immersive experiences such as online games,

virtual reality environment, interactive storytelling and others. In fact, with the coming power and efficiency of the Internet era, the network communications can improve the chance to interact and communicate with others in real-time by using the remote applications rather than to sit passively, bringing online the multimedia entertainment (Cacciaguerra, Stefano; Marco Roccetti; Paola Salomoni;, n.d.).

In addition, multimedia in entertainment have across the mobile apps industry such as using smartphones for learning, act as music player, e-book reader, watching video, map navigation and others which bring convenience to user to access the multimedia apps in anywhere with the smart gadgets.

2.3.3 Multimedia in Science/ Medical Science

The area of high-performance and scalable multimedia system is getting more important. One of most important, medical science field, with complex and rapidly growing part of multimedia processing. Medical experts get more used to interact with multimedia content because of their daily live interaction and they want to use it also in their work (Michael Riegler, 2016).

In the daily practice of Scientists, they require a plenty number of technology tools including virtual laboratories and simulations, models of scientific phenomena, and collaborative tools such as e-mail, video conferencing, and online collaborative knowledge bases (Virginija Bireniene, 2014). It is because all these helpful tools aims to support their daily hands-on work done and practices in the laboratory or field as well as other tools enable researchers to observe the process such as protein folding that would be impossible to observe in other ways. (Virginija Bireniene, 2014). Student can practice their routine through the similar technologies which is multimedia programs and tools because they cannot access too many of these tools in the classroom at one time. There are some new ways which student can interact with the information, create visualizations and change content by using the current multimedia technologies. Scientific understandings can often developed by student as a result of their own observations and what they can see to be true (Virginija Bireniene, 2014).

The improvement of multimedia systems performance via GPU-based processing which can help to reach real-time, live multimedia stream processing and low resource consumption which is important for the medical field and can help to save lives (Michael Riegler, 2016).

2.3.4 Multimedia in Business

Multimedia can be an exciting addition to business communication. Its flashiness and fun holds great temptation for the business communicator who wants to add pizazz to presentations,

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

business plans or even memos (Bridgette Redman, n.d.). "When you think about multimedia platforms and what that is all about, it is about being able to communicate mass marketing messages to the device of choice on demand," says Nissen. "I think what is more interesting is how these tools can be used in conjunction with other multimedia tools to support the business-the marketing, the sales and promotion of their products and services. To me, that, for a small business, is probably more important than internal communication," says Lauren Folino (Lauren Folino & Michelle V. Rafter , 2010).

There are several ways of business company can spread the information about the company and help to increase the reputation in a unique and powerful ways such as mobile marking, live casting or podcasting, file sharing for photo, video and others. This certain type of social media also has the ability to go viral quickly. Hottrix, the Las Vegas, the creator of Nevada-based iPhone app, became one example of a breakthrough success story when their iBeer app, which simulates chugging a mug of beer on the iPhone, became one of the most-downloaded apps in 2008, and again in 2009 (Lauren Folino & Michelle V. Rafter , 2010).

2.4 Multimedia in Mathematics Education

The usage of multimedia in Mathematics education has been risen in the world with different level of learning process such as multimedia in primary school math, multimedia in middle school math, multimedia in high school, and others. Recently, education for learning process include the different kinds of multimedia as it allows the wider spectrum of possibilities in teaching and learning. In order to explain mathematical ideas, abstract terms, theorems, problems and others, visualisation act as a very useful tool in this process (Marina Milovanović, Đurđica Takači, & Aleksandar Milajić, 2012). Teaching and learning process which includes the multimedia software is important, because there are much more possibilities offered by visual presentation. Besides, using multimedia lessons on isometric transformations, students can absorb the knowledge better such as students understand the movements that have led to it instead of just see the final solution (Marina Milovanović, Đurđica Takači, & Aleksandar Milajić, 2012).

For example, some of the mathematics solution is given in the numerical form, students may not fully understand with the text form only. It can be much better when all this numerical solution is explained in animation form. To point it out, students can clearly understand the increasing or decreasing circumstance of an area by having the visual perception in the multimedia lessons.

2.5 Comparison of Similar Multimedia Applications

2.5.1.1 Cannon Math



Figure 2.5.1 Canon Math

As shown in the picture above, it is a very simple design which is suitable for kids to understand the function of every buttons. A very simple addition mathematics question shown in label A and the multiple choice answers are shown in the label C. User have to adjust the angle and power which are labeled in B according to the position of the correct answer and the click on the "FIRE" which is labeled as D to let the boom reach to answer.

Strength

The interface design is very simple to ease the kids understand how does the button work and how to proceed to next step. The question is very simple as well to let the kids calculate the addition mathematic only. Thus, kids only focus on how to answer the addition question.

Weakness

Kids may not understand how to adjust the suitable angle and power to reach to the correct answer. To point it out, when answer is located in the middle, angle has to adjust to the middle but the power too high or too low will make the boom miss out the correct answer. Power and angle must match well in order to reach to the correct answer.

Recommendation

Angle and the power may label with range which is the range is clearly stated that what degree of angle match with how high the power will reach to which position of answer.





Figure 2.5.1.2.0 Fish Bowl Addition

Brainzy Math and Reading Program is suitable for kids to learn mathematics in mathematical word problems form. A very simple mathematical word problem's question is shown in the label A, based on the question and calculate the correct amount of fish. Next, drag the correct amount of fish in label C to the both aquariums which is labelled as D. Click the "Done" which is labelled as B once user has confirmed the answer.



Figure 2.5.1.2.1 Fish Bowl Addition

Strength

Except of the mathematical word problems question, question in digit form is shown in the label E after the user has answer the question correctly. Thus, kids can learn the same thing in mathematical word problems form and in digit form instead of just learn mathematics in digit form. Besides, addition mathematical word problems not only asking in fish bowl games, subtraction question is provided also after this.

Weakness

It would be a better fish bowl addition game if there are few questions provided instead of one question only because the fish bowl addition game ends once the user has answered the question correctly.

Recommendation

Provide more questions in one game to let kid familiar with the mathematics. Animate the fish once the user has answered the total amount of fish correctly will attract and cheer the kids.



2.5.1.3 ABCYA.com Add & Subtract within 10

Figure 2.5.1.3 ABCYA.com Add & Subtract within 10

Another word problems with manipulates mathematics e-learning as picture shown, ABCYA.com Add & Subtract within 10. In label C which is the question either in addition or subtraction type to ask kids. For label A, user can click on the book or any object in other questions to color them. This is easy for kids to differentiate the object in addition or subtraction question. Multiple choices of answers are shown in the label B. Subtraction or addition questions are randomly pick next after the question is answered correctly.

Strength

It is very attractive as the object can be colored as counting help. In addition question, kids color the object to sum up the total amount, while in subtraction question, kids color the object to take out the object. Hence, kids will learn the addition or subtraction in a very effective way.

Weakness

An attractive advertisement especially games advertisement indirectly reduce the concentration of kids when doing calculation due to the position of advertisement is right and left besides the question and the advertisement is quite big size.

Recommendation

According to the "Z-rule", user normally focus from the right top to the left top then to the center and lastly focus from bottom right to bottom left like "Z". Advertisement can put at the bottom part right after the center where question locate and in small size.



2.5.1.4 TurtleDiary.com Number Bonds to 10

Figure 2.5.1.4 TurtleDiary.com Number Bonds to 10

A very cute turtle as the TurtleDiary.com icon provides the Number Bonds to 10 game which is rated by user for 4.5 stars. It is just an addition bowling game, read the question carefully in the label D and choose the correct answer in label C. If the answer is correct, the bowling ball will hit all the bowling pins, else the bowling ball will not the all the bowling pins. In label A, marks are allocated there and total up the mark score.

Strength

This bowling game is very suitable for bowling ball's fans. Some kids may not able to play bowling ball as the bowling is too heavy for kids even the smallest bowling also too heavy for some kids. Hence, kids have to answer the question correctly to score more marks and hit all the bowling pins.

Weakness

Same as the previous game, an attractive advertisement especially games advertisement indirectly reduces the concentration of kids when doing calculation due to the position of advertisement is right and left besides the question and the advertisement is quite big size. Advertisement can only close when user upgrade to remove it by paying member fees.

Recommendation

According to the "Z-rule", user normally focus from the right top to the left top then to the center and lastly focus from bottom right to bottom left like "Z". Advertisement can put at the bottom part right after the center where question locate and in small size.



2.5.1.5 Learning Games for Kids.com Number Sense Word O-Rama

Figure 2.5.1.5 Learning Games for Kids.com Number Sense Word O-Rama

Another type of mathematics e-leaning provided by Learning Games for Kids.com, Number Sense Word O-Rama. As the meaning of the game's name, the questions are all about the number sense word. In label B, cute animated penguin is there to read the question and question in word form is provided also in the label C. Kids have to score full start for the games in label D in order to proceed to next type of game.

Strength

Instead of just leaning the math facts, number sense word also one of important part in building a solid number foundation. Some of the question in Number Sense Word O-Rama is about the definition of word and kids have to find out the exactly number sense word. This type of game strengthens the number foundation of kids.

Weakness

In my opinion, the design color is not bright enough to attract the kids. For example, the dark green color as background color make the interface design look dim and may not 100 percent attract the kids to concentrate well.

Recommendation

The dark green color be replace by brighter or lighter green color as background color which can cheer the kids in doing mathematics.



2.5.1.6 Curious George Hide and Seek

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

Curious George which is a monkey is finding his friends (animal) inside the picture, a very interesting number games, Hide and Seek. In every question, different number is asking in word form, number form and object form or animal form. In label C, a handsome man is over there to speak the instruction and kids have to find the answer inside the picture. Once kids have found the answer, click on the answer and the correct answer will appear on the answer box which is labeled as A.

Strength

Question will keep repeating randomly after zero to ten number's questions have answered correctly instead of just end the game. Question repeated will get the kids familiar with the digit, number word and number of animal.

Weakness

It would be a better hide and seek game if the resolution of the picture can bigger a bit which is making the eyesight of parents who accompany their kids for guiding purpose feel comfortable. Parents with eyesight problem may not feeling comfortable with the small resolution of picture to seek for the correct object as the correct object may looks similar color with another object.

Recommendation

Increase the resolution of the picture for seek and hide to solve the eyesight problems of parents. This will make the process of playing hide and seek more fun and effectively.



2.5.1.7 Sheppard Software Bubble Fun Math

Figure 2.5.1.7 Sheppard Software Bubble Fun Math

An addition, subtraction and manipulation mixed bubble fun math game from Shepard Software with the slogan of "we make learning fun". Mathematics question is shown in the label E which are the answer can be in addition, subtraction or manipulation form. Label A, which is a fish catcher tools to catch the fish with the correct answer in the label B. There are the bubbles user click to catch the fish. In label D, the time means the time left for the kids to catch the correct fish for the question and the label C is the total score for the correct answer.

Strength

Kids like to play bubble, the designer take the right point to design the likable bubble math game to grab the interest of kids. The design of answer is adorable which makes the kids have fun while doing mathematics.

Weakness

It is a poor design of animation. In label B, the moving of the answer which are the fishes or crabs will overlap with each other makes the kids feel hard to catch the correct answer. Kids miss out the opportunity to catch the correct answer.

Recommendation

Change the way of the fishes moving so that the fishes will not overlap with each other. Kids can find the answer clearly and catch it easily.
Multimedia		Interface Design Content (Richness/			Interactivity
Application Name	Navigation	Color	User- Friendliness (Usability)	Resourcefu l)	
Cannon Math	3	4	3	3	3
Fish Bowl Addition	4	4	4	3	4
ABCYA.com	4	4	4	5	4
TurtleDiary.com	4	4	4	4	3
Number Sense Word O-Rama	4	2	4	4	3
Hide and Seek	4	3	3	5	5
Sheppard Software	4	4	3	4	4
1 - Bad $2 - Pc$	oor <u>3</u> -	- Average	4 - Good	5 – Excel	lent

2.5.2 Summary of the Similar Application (Comparison Tables)

 Table 2.5.2.1 Comparison Table 1

Multimedia	Multimedia Element					
Application Name		Animation				
	Audio	2D	3D	Text	Graphic	Video
Cannon Math	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Fish Bowl Addition	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	No
ABCYA.com	No	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	No
TurtleDiary.com	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Number Sense Word O-Rama	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	No
Hide and Seek	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	No
Sheppard Software	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No

Table 2.5.2.2 Comparison Table 2

Multimedia Application Name	Desktop Virtual Reality	Cost	Target Audience	Comment
Cannon Math	No	Free	Kindergarten	 S:1)Simple user interface 2)Simple question easy to understand W: Hard to reach the correct position
Fish Bowl Addition	No	Free	Primary School Pupils	 S: 1)Excellent interactivity 2) Question in word problems and digit form. W: No animation to increase the effectiveness of learning
ABCYA.com	No	Free	Primary School Pupils	S:Can differentiate the object with color W:Poor Interface Layout
TurtleDiary.com	No	Free	Primary School Pupils	S: Full of content W: Poor Interface Layout
Number Sense Word O-Rama	No	Free	Primary School Pupils	S: 1)Useful Content2)Good In interactivityW: Poor color design
Hide and Seek	No	Free	Kindergarten, Primary School Pupils	S: Useful content W: Small resolution of picture
Sheppard Software	No	Free	Primary School Pupils	S: Good interactivity W: Poor design of animation

S: Strength W: Weaknesses

Table 2.5.2.3 Comparison Table 3

2.6 Learning Approach (Learner Centred Approach)

Computer Aided Instructions (CAI) Mathematics using Learner Centred Approach. A learner centred approach is one where the complete eLearning experience is focused on the learners. For example, the courses need to be very user-friendly, so that learners can navigate the course without any difficulty. They should be able to easily access the content of their choice, and skip the sections they are not interested in. Likewise, learners should find the courses relevant to their challenges and learning needs. The courses should include real life examples that learners can relate to (Anand Timothy, 2015).

Every organization wants to get the maximum benefit from its eLearning initiatives. A key element of any successful eLearning program is to keep the learners engaged in the course. A learner centred approach is a proven way of keeping learners engaged, and thereby ensuring effective eLearning (Anand Timothy, 2015).



2.7 User requirement Data Collection and Analysis

Figure 2.7.1 Occupation of respondent

Throughout the questionnaires, 63.3% of respondent is grouped in other category such as secondary school teacher, student and employee who are experienced the primary school Mathematics learning process in the past. While 13.3% of respondent is course instructor in primary school tuition center, 10% of respondent is primary school's teacher, 6.7% of respondent is parents of primary school student and 6.7% of respondent is primary school student.



Figure 2.7.2 Experience of respondent

The result of the questionnaires showed that most of the respondent agree that primary school students are having difficulty in learning Mathematics and apply it in real life which are 63.3% of respondent agree and 3.3% of respondent strongly agree. However, 13.3% of respondent chose neutral for the question and the rest 13.3% of respondent disagree and 6.7% of respondent strongly disagree.



Figure 2.7.3 Opinion of respondent

In the question of the *Figure 2.7.3*, the author seeks for the reasons which causes the primary school student having difficulty in learning Mathematics to prove the problem statement. From the result, lack of interest and motivation is the main reason that cause the primary school student having difficulty in learning Mathematics at 73.3% and follow by lack of effective

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems

teaching tools the second main reason at 53.3%, shorter attention span of primary school student at 43.3%, traditional teaching method at 36.7% and the last one is lack of encouragement at 23.3%.



Figure 2.7.4 Experience of respondent for multimedia courseware

From the questionnaires, most of the respondents have heard about multimedia courseware or multimedia application which is 76.7% while the rest of 23.3% have no hear about it.



Figure 2.7.5 Opinion of respondent for element in multimedia application

In the questionnaires, almost all elements are preferred by respondent to be included in the multimedia application and the edutainment and good module content have the highest percentage which is 63.3%, follow by user friendly interface design is the second highest BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems

percentage which is 60%, interactivity of application is the third highest percentage at 56.7%, visualization at 53.3% and two respondent prefer the multimedia application includes the user review for the application and multi-language for this application.

In your opinion, if there is a Mathematics multimedia application designed to improve the learning process of primary student, what do you expect from this multimedia application to help student? (30 responses)
To have visual aids or avatar to guide students while learning mathematics
Multimedia application may bring a lot information to student , it will be easily to bring out information ,primary student will have interesting on graphic interface.
Understanding and application in real life
Involve of attractive contents in order to attract childern attention
Have more interactions with students
The application must be very entertained and provide quiz of math in game form. A good visualization of app can drive the enthusiasm of the primary student in the math
To provide students all the formulas of Mathematics.
Able to let student to visualize
let the student understand the concept
Memorise tips
become professional to solve math question without calculator

Figure 2.7.6.1 Opinion of respondent for expectation

To increase their interest in mathematics
No
To be effective in stimulate student's interest
Use more tool that can attract student's interest to increase their motivation
Focus
Another better understanding tools for student to learn about maths and its knowledge. Maths is not only about knowing and application of formulas deadly with uncreative question, but is another very important fundamental of science nature that helps in a lot of explanation, decision making, problem understanding and critical thinking skill. Great teaching are not just plant in what ever that expected from higher management or public society but to aid young generation to explore the beautiful nature of maths and its relation to nature and science.
easy to understand content to engage students interest
To provide more easier way to study mathematics
No idea
Enhance the concept of maths

Figure 2.7.6.2 Opinion of respondent for expectation



Figure 2.7.6.3 Opinion of respondent for expectation

This question is asking the expectation from the respondent to improve the learning process of primary school student through the Mathematics learning application. A lot of respondents expect the application provides the tips, step-by-step, exercise, formula and concept for the learning process. While some of the respondent expect something from the design of interface which are the application can increase the motivation, interesting, professional of student by having the good module content, interactivity, better understanding tools and edutainment element. There are few respondents think that visualization is important in this application and few respondents have no idea for the expectation.



Figure 2.7.7 Opinion of respondent for module in multimedia application BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

In the opinion of respondent, games module should be more focused in the Mathematics learning application at 43.3%, the highest percentage compare to other module, follow by second module should be focuses is lesson which is 26.7%, the second highest percentage. Next, exercise module is the third important module to be more focused which is 20%, other such as formula explanation story and visualized teach at 6.7% and the last module should be more focuses is quiz or exam which is 3.3%, seems like most of the respondents do not like quiz or exam.



Figure 2.7.8 Feedback of respondent for multimedia application to be delivered

From the feedback of 30 respondent, 53.3% of them prefer the multimedia application to be delivered in cloud medium, 40% of them prefer to multimedia application to be delivered in offline medium and 6.7% of them prefer multimedia to be delivered in online medium.



Figure 2.7.9 Feedback of respondent for recommendation

From the feedback of respondent, 86.7% of respondent would like to recommend the Mathematics learning application to the people around them who are suitable to use it and the rest of 13.3% maybe will recommend to the people around them.

CHAPTER 3 SYSTEM DESIGN

3.1 Overview

In the system planned to design, plenty number of software will involve in the pre-authoring stage and authoring stage which is the different type of software required by the multimedia elements such as text, audio, video, graphics and animation. Other than system requirements, there is also the requirement for hardware which are the minimum requirement and optimum requirement to develop a project.

Besides, ADDIE methodology is discussing in the following part to decide which activities to conduct step-by-step in each phase from the beginning until the end of the project in order to control well for the whole project.

The following discussion is about system flow diagram and the storyboard design for the whole project as this planning in storyboard is important to act as a blueprint for the author from time to time when developing the project and demonstrate the algorithm of entire system relation between major parts of the system.

Project planning is discussed also because it is a posting of task milestones, deliverables, activities, and usually with intended start and finish dates of project 1 and project 2. Those tasks are assessed by other information included in the project schedule allocation, linkages of dependencies, task duration and scheduled events.

3.2 System Requirements

3.2.1 Software Requirements

3.2.1.1 Pre- authoring process

Multimedia	Software	Description
Element		
Text	Microsoft Word,	The software will be used to edit the text
	Microsoft Power Point	for the application such as description,
		title and tool tips.
Audio	Adobe Audition CS6	The software will be uses to edit and
		trim the audio file.
Video	Adobe Premiere CS6	The software will be used as editing tool
		to edit the video and graphics design.
Graphics	Adobe Photoshop CS6	The software will be used to create and
		edit the images or graphics.
Animation	Adobe Flash CS6	The software will be used to create the
		interactive animation.

Table 3.2.1.1 Pre-authoring process

3.2.1.2 Authoring Process

Multimedia	Software	Description
Element		
Authoring	Adobe Director	The software will be used to integrate all
		the multimedia element in authoring
		process.

Table 3.2.1.2 Authoring process

3.2.2 Hardware Requirements

- ✓ Minimum Requirement:
 - o Platform: Window 7, Window 8
 - Graphic Card: NVIDDIA Geforce 1GB
 - o Processor : Intel i3
 - Memory : 2GB RAM
 - Hard Disk Space : 500GB
 - o Audio : 8-bit digital sound, 8-note synthesizer, MIDI
 - Video Display Ports : 640 * 480, 16 colors MIDI I/O

✓ Optimal Requirement:

- Platform : Window 10
- Processor : Intel i5, Intel i7
- Graphic Card: NVIDDIA Geforce 2GB
- Memory : 8GB RAM
- Hard Disk Space : 1TB
- Audio : 16-bit digital sound, 8-note synthesizer, MIDI
- Video Display Ports : 640 * 480, 65,536 colors MIDI I/O

3.3 ADDIE model

In recent years, "ADDIE" Instructional Design (ID) method is used by educators and instructional designers as a guide in designing and effectively tracking a project's progress, which stands for Analysis, Design, Development, Implementation and Evaluation. Each step or phase have outcome that leading into the next in the sequence and each stage is a clear instruction on its own (Ed Forest, 2014).

3.3.1 Analysis

It is the most important phase in the ADDIE model and can be considered as the "Goal-Setting Stage". During this phase, the designer identifies the learning problem, the goals and objectives, the audience's needs, existing knowledge, set the goals, objectives and any other relevant characteristics. Analysis also considers the learning environment, any constraints, the delivery options, and the timeline for the project (Ed Forest, 2014).

During the Analysis phase of the ADDIE process, the author will focus on collecting data that will impact the requirement of the entire project. The data that will impact the requirement of the project such as the overall background of the participants who will undergo the mathematics

problem solving program, personal and educational information of the target group which is in kids' range. At the end of the program, kids will accomplish the objective of the program which is improve the mathematics problem solving. Limiting factor to the overall goal of the project will be the resources factor such as lack of professional technical skills.

3.3.2 Design

It is a systematic process of research, planning, identifying and specifying the complete design of the course objectives, lesson planning, topic content, training methodology, media, learner exercises, courseware content, and assessment criteria. Typically detailed prototypes and storyboards are developed at this time, and the look, feel, design and content are determined (CHUCKCASTAGNOLO, 2011).

The design phase deals with assessment instrument, content subject matter analysis and media selection. The design phase should be meet developing and evaluating a set of planned strategies targeted for attaining the project goals. There are different types of media to be uses such as audio, animation, text and graphics are prime example. Teaching learning material will be provided by the author. While the available resources at the author's disposal for completing the project is technical and support from the supervisor. The types of the program to be generated during the study will be an interactive type. Topics are linear in progression which is in easy level for kids. Besides, the user interface will employ in the kind of interesting and colorful to grab the attention of kids.

3.3.3 Development

The Development stage starts the production and testing of the methodology being used in the project. The actual creation of the content and learning materials based on the Design phase. It is important to include whoever is responsible for which elements, time schedules, and deadlines. In this phase, all audio, video, and courseware materials are collected, prepared, created and ready to be tested. If e-learning is involved, programmers develop or integrate technologies. Testers debug materials and procedures. The project is reviewed and revised according to feedback (Ed Forest, 2014).

All the materials will be produced up to task on what the author was intended. Next, the author will integrate all the multimedia elements by using the multimedia software such as Adobe Director and Adobe Illustrator.

3.3.4 Implementation

The phase where the developed course is actually put into action and the final product, developed based on needs and errors discovered while testing with a prototype product, is presented to the target audience (CHUCKCASTAGNOLO, 2011). A procedure for training facilitators and learners on how to best interact with the program content is needed. "Train the Trainer" sessions should cover the course curriculum, learning outcomes, method of delivery, and testing procedures. Preparation of the learners include training them on new tools, student registration. After presenting, the effectiveness of the training materials is evaluated.

Beta version will be given from the author to client for testing purpose. From the beta version, the author will collect the feedback from the client. So, the author will base on the client feedback to enhance the beta version to fulfill the client satisfaction. Implementation will go for a small scale instead of large scale. Technical problems such as shut down of hardware or software arise the author to have another backup tool and plan. Target audience can work independently with the given material thus there is no required of guidance.

3.3.5 Evaluation

The last stage of the ADDIE method is Evaluation, a systemic process, considers feedback from the learners. The feedback gathered during this phase measures reaction, identifies what is working and not working, determines the effectiveness and quality of the delivery, and is designed to fine-tune the program. It validates whether the course satisfied its objectives and the effectiveness of the training materials used. It finds out whether the learning went as planned, and it may also uncover any obstacles that may have emerged, then, by making revisions, adjustments and corrections as needed, insures the success of the next presentation (CHUCKCASTAGNOLO, 2011). This phase consists of formative and summative evaluation. Formative evaluation is present in each stage of the ADDIE process. Summative evaluation consists of tests designed for criterion-related referenced items and providing opportunities for feedback from the users. Revisions are made as necessary (Johnson, n.d.).

During this phase, the author is going to test the entire system for error or bugs. If the system has any problem, the author will solve it in this phase before launch out the final version. Besides, determine the categories at which the effectiveness of the project can be established such as improve learning and better motivation. Method of analyzing and grading the response from the participants on the project for improving purpose is based on the rating, survey and

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems

feedback. Kids and parents get to receive the final output project as there are the targeted audience.

3.4 System Flow Diagram



Figure 3.4 System diagram flow

3.5 Storyboarding Design



Figure 3.5.1 Welcome page

Element	Description
T1	Refer to the text element that displays the "Welcome" text in this page.
T2	Refer to the text element that displays the "Click anywhere to continue" to skip this page to main menu.
T3	Refer to the text element that display the description of the project.
Au1	Refer to audio element that displays the background music.
G1	Refer to graphic element that displays the volume adjuster button to adjust the volume.
G2	Refer to graphic element that display mute button that allow user need to mute the audio.
G3	Refer to graphic element that displays the help button that allow user click when they want to seek for more information to help.



Figure 3.5.2 Main Menu

Element	Description
T1	Refer to text element that displays the title of the project.
T2	Refer to the text element that display button to let user link to "Introduction module".
T3	Refer to the text element that display button to let user link to "Step by step module".
T4	Refer to the text element that display button to let user link to "Exercise module".
T5	Refer to the text element that display button to let user link to "Test module".
T6	Refer to the text element that display button to let user link to "Game module".
T7	Refer to the text element that display button to let user quit the application.
G1	Refer to the graphic element that display the picture which is related to theme of the application.
AU2	Refer to the audio element that display as background music in this page.



Figure 3.5.3 Introduction module

Element	Description
AU2	Refer to the audio element that display as background music in this page.
AU3	Refer to the audio element that displays the avatar sound for explanation.
G1	Refer to the graphic element that displays some hints for user to explore.
T1	Refer to text element that displays the text of "Introduction of Mathematics Learning".
T2	Refer to text element that displays the description of the hints selected.
T3	Refer to text element that displays the button to allow user link back to main menu.



Figure 3.5.4 Step by step module

Element	Description
AU2	Refer to the audio element that display as background music in this page.
AU3	Refer to the audio element that displays the avatar sound for explanation
A	Refer to animation element that displays the step of mathematics learning.
T1	Refer to the text element that display "Step by Step Learning".
T2	Refer to the text element that displays the topic to let user select.
T3	Refer to the text element that displays the topic to let user select.
T4	Refer to the text element that displays the topic to let user select.
T5	Refer to the text element that displays the topic to let user select.
T6	Refer to text element that displays the button to allow user link back to main menu.



Figure 3.5.5 Exercise module

Element	Description
AU2	Refer to the audio element that display as background music in this page.
AU3	Refer to the audio element that displays the avatar sound for the question.
G	Refer to graphic element that displays the related picture of the question.
T1	Refer to the text element that display "Exercise".
T2	Refer to the text element that displays the question.
T3	Refer to the text element that displays the multiple choice of answer.
T4	Refer to the text element that displays the multiple choice of answer.
T5	Refer to the text element that displays the multiple choice of answer.
T6	Refer to the text element that displays the multiple choice of answer.
Τ7	Refer to the text element that displays the back button to return to the previous page of question.
Τ8	Refer to the text element that displays the next button to return to the previous page of question.
Т9	Refer to text element that displays the button to allow user link back to main menu.



Figure 3.5.6 Test module

Element	Description
G	Refer to graphic element that displays a clock to show the time left for
	user to answer the test question.
T1	Refer to the text element that display "Test".
T2	Refer to the text element that displays the test question.
Т3	Refer to the text element that displays the multiple choice of answer.
T4	Refer to the text element that displays the multiple choice of answer.
T5	Refer to the text element that displays the multiple choice of answer.
Т6	Refer to the text element that displays the multiple choice of answer.
Τ7	Refer to the text element that displays the back button to return to the previous page of question.
Т8	Refer to the text element that displays the next button to return to the previous page of question.
Т9	Refer to text element that displays the button to allow user link back to main menu.



Figure 3.5.7 Game module

Element	Description
G1	Refer to graphic element that displays an abacus for user to answer the game question.
G2	Refer to graphic element that displays an abacus for user to answer the game question.
T1	Refer to the text element that display "Game".
T2	Refer to the text element that displays the game question.
T3	Refer to the text element that displays the result of the game question.
T4	Refer to text element that displays the button to allow user link back to main menu.
AU2	Refer to the audio element that display as background music in this page

3.6 Project Planning

3.6.1 Project 1

					I J	Jan 15			Jan 22			Jan 29		F	eb 5		Fe	eb 12			Feb 19			Feb 26	
	Task Name	Start Date	End Date	Duration	SMT	WT	FS	S M T	T W T	FS	S M '	Т W Т	FSS	5 M T	WTF	FSS	MT	W T	FS	SM	т w т	FS	S M T	W Т	FSS
20000					¢ Q	⊕,																			X
1	Project I	01/16/17	04/17/17	92 days																					
2	Analysis	01/16/17	03/01/17	45 days																				45	days
з	Introduction	01/16/17	01/16/17	1 day	10	iay																			
4	Identify background information	01/17/17	01/22/17	6 days				6 days																	
5	Determine problem statement	01/17/17	01/22/17	6 days				6 days																	
6	Define project objectives	01/17/17	01/22/17	6 days				6 days																	
7	Define the scope of project	01/23/17	01/23/17	1 days				1	days																
8	Define the contribution and significance of project	01/24/17	01/24/17	1 days					1 days																
9	Identify the target audience	01/25/17	01/26/17	2 days						2 davs									_						
10	Define multimedia	01/26/17	01/28/17	3 days							3 days								_			-			
11	Determine the benefits and limitations of interactive multimedia	01/29/17	02/02/17	5 days									5 days												—
12	Determine the multimedia applications	02/03/17	02/10/17	8 days		_					_					9 days									/
13	Compare the similar multimedia applications	02/11/17	02/17/17	7 days						_		_				o uayo			7 day	/5					
14	Identify the user requirement data collection and analysis	02/18/17	02/25/17	8 days																			8 days		
15	Leaner centred approach	02/26/17	02/26/17	1 day						_							_								
16	Define software requirement	02/27/17	03/01/17	3 days																			1 day		
17	Define hardware requirement	02/27/17	03/01/17	3 days																				3 d	ays
18	Design	03/02/17	03/15/17	14 days																				3 d	ays
19	System flow diagram	03/02/17	03/02/17	1 day																				-	
20	Storyboard design	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days																					1 day
21	- Design for welcome page	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days																					-
e 57 25	4			Þ	4	1 1 1																			•

Figure 3.6.1.1 Project planning for project 1

					26			Mar 5	;		Mar 12			Mar 19			Mar 26			Apr 2			Apr 9			Apr 16
	Task Name	Start Date	End Date	Duration	T	F S	SM	тw	TF	S S M	T W T	T F S	SM	тwт	FS	SM	тwт	FS	SM	TWI	T F S	SM	TW	r F S	S M	т w
20000					\$	Q , ⊕,																				×
18	Design	03/02/17	03/15/17	14 days							1	4 days														
19	System flow diagram	03/02/17	03/02/17	1 day		1 day																				
20	Storyboard design	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days						7 days																
21	- Design for welcome page	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days						7 days																
22	- Design for main menu	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days						7 days																
23	- Design for introduction module	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days						7 days																
24	- Design for step-by-step module	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days						7 days																
25	- Design for exercise moudule	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days						7 days																
26	- Design for test module	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days						7 days																
27	- Design for game module	03/03/17	03/10/17	7 days						7 days																
28	Graphic design	03/11/17	03/18/17	8 days									8 days													
29	Design content	03/11/17	03/18/17	8 days									8 days													
30	 Development 	03/16/17	04/17/17	33 days																						33 d
31	Prototype development 30%	03/16/17	04/08/17	24 days																		24 days				
32	Prototype intergrate	04/09/17	04/11/17	3 days																			3 day	5		
33	Prototype testing	04/12/17	04/14/17	3 days																				3	days	
34	Review Prototype	04/14/17	04/14/17	1 day																				1	day	
35	FYP 1 report submission	04/17/17	04/17/17	1 day																						1 daj
36	FYP 1 presentation	04/17/17	04/17/17	1 day																						1 daj
37																										
38																										
39																										
40																										- *
(+ 53)	4				•									_			_									+

Figure 3.6.1.2 Project planning for project 1

3.6.2 Project 2

			Start	End	
		Task Name	Date	Date	Duration
10000					
	37				
	38	Project 2	05/29/17	08/28/17	92days
	39	Development	05/29/17	07/31/17	64 days
	40	System develop 70%	05/29/17	07/31/17	64 days
	41	Implement	08/01/17	08/19/17	19 days
	42	Review FYP1 report	08/01/17	08/02/17	2 days
	43	Analyze FYP1 report problem	08/03/17	08/04/17	2 days
	44	Analyze FYP1 prototype problem	08/05/17	08/07/17	3 days
	45	Improve interface design	08/08/17	08/17/17	10 days
	46	System intergration	08/18/17	08/19/17	2 days
	47	Evaluation	08/20/17	08/28/17	9 days
	48	System Testing	08/20/17	08/22/17	3 days
	49	Interview	08/23/17	08/24/17	2 days
	50	Enhance system	08/25/17	08/26/17	2 days
	51	Review system demo	08/27/17	08/27/17	1 day
	52	FYP2 report and system submission	08/28/17	08/28/17	1 day
	53	FYP2 presentation and system demonstration	08/28/17	08/28/17	1 day
	54				
	55				
	56				
+	20	4		·	

Figure 3.6.2.1 Project planning for project 2

	Task Name	Start Date	End Dat	į. D	rati	May 28 BMTWTF	Jun N T M 8 8	14 V T F 8 8	Jun 11 M T W T I	F 8 8 M	Jun 18 TWTF	uL ITM 88	n 25 W T F 8 8	Jul 2 BMTWT	F 8 8 M	Jul 9 TWTF	lut. N T M 8 8	16 1 T F 8 8	Jul 23 M T W T	F 8 8 M	Jul 30 TWTF8	Ашд6 8 М Т W Т	r F 8 8	Aug 13 M T W T	F88M	Aug 20 ITWTF	Аш; 8 8 М Т \	27 V T F
23	Design content	03/11/11	7 03/	18/17 8	lays	0 9. 9																						8
30	- Development	03/16/1	7 04/	17/17 3	days																							-
31	Prototype development 30%	03/16/1	7 04/	08/17 2/	days																							
32	Prototype Intergrate	04/09/1	7 04/	11/17 3	tays																							
33	Prototype testing	04/12/1	7 04/	14/17 3	lays																							
34	Review Prototype	04/14/1	7 04/	14/17 1	lay																							_
35	FYP 1 report submission	04/17/1	7 04/	17/17 1	tay																							_
38	FYP 1 presentation	04/17/1	7 04/	17/17 1	lay																							
37																												
38	Project 2	05/29/1	7 08/	28/17 9	days	_		-			_		_			_					-		-				924s	8
30	 Development 	05/29/1	7 07/	31/17 6	days	-															84 days							
40	System develop 70%	05/29/1	7 07/	31/17 64	days				_		_										64 clays							
-41	 Implement 	08/01/1	7 08/	19/17 19	days																				19 day	8		
42	Review FYP1 report	08/01/1	7 08/	02/17 2	lays																2 days							
43	Analyze FYP1 report problem	08/03/1	7 08/	04/17 2	lays																2	beyos						
-44	Analyze FYP1 prototype problem	08/05/1	7 08/	07/17 3	lays																	3 days						
45	Improve Interface design	08/08/1	7 08/	17/17 10	days																				10 days			
48	System Intergration	08/18/1	7 08/	19/17 2	lays																				2 days			
47	 Evaluation 	08/20/1	7 08/3	28/17 9	lays																						9 cba	8
43	System Testing	08/20/1	7 08/3	22/17 3	lays																					3 days		
40	Interview	08/23/1	7 08/	24/17 2	lays																					2 d	нуя	
50	Enhance system	08/25/1	7 08/	26/17 2	iays																						2 days	
51	Review system demo	08/27/1	7 08/	27/17 1	iay																						1 day	
52	FYP2 report and system submission	08/28/1	7 08/	28/17 1	lay																						1 da	
53	FYP2 presentation and system demonstration	08/28/1	7 08/	28/17 1	lay								_								_						1 da	_
54			_									_										_						
55			_																									
58			_																			_						- 11
57			_					_		_			_		_			_				_			_			- 11
58			_																									- 11
50			_																			_						- 11
60			_							_								_					_					- 11
61			_					_			_		_	_				_			_		_					
62			_			_					_			_									_					-
63		1																			- 10 A	1000	_					_
10100	1	_	_	_	1			_	_	_	_	_			_	_	_			_							_	1

Figure 3.6.2.2 Project planning for project 2

CHAPTER 4 DEVELOPMENT

CHAPTER 4 DEVELOPMENT 4.1 Overview

There are three types of process in the development stage which pre -authoring process, authoring process and post-authoring process. In the pre-authoring process, the author prepares right and suitable materials and set the materials ready to use in the authoring process, the preparing process could be included the downloading materials, creating materials and modifying materials using different software and resources to help to complete the process.

While the authoring process is the process of integrate all the ready materials and elements such as animation, audio, graphics and text to create an application as the objective stated. The integration of all materials is done in one software and next proceed to post authoring process which is deliver the application by choosing the suitable and best medium to audience and target user.

All the materials will appear in the simple and easy to understand term because it aims primary school student and complex materials will increase the burden of understanding in the learning process.

4.2 Development4.2.1 Pre-Authoring Process

4.2.1.1 Process of Creating and Editing Text

Text, one of the element of multimedia elements, act as an important role to convey and deliver the message and content to audience directly. Text design used in the appropriate way might give a good experience when using the application and mostly will assist the user to continue using the application for further exploration of information in the application. Thus, choosing the right font types, font size and colours are important according to the demand of user or natural behaviour of user.

There are two font types of text which are sans serif without strokes or edge and serif with the little strokes or edge. Sans serif is used in this application because the near uniform width of the strokes keeps the font easy to read when it reduces the resolution and font size. Besides,

CHAPTER 4 DEVELOPMENT

sans serif fonts are more legible from the farther away which is good for slides, web or any work in softcopy.

The software used to create the text for this application is Microsoft Power Point. The special font types are downloaded from the internet for the nice appealing of font and suit the theme of the application. Downloaded font types are installed to the Microsoft Power Point, text is created and can be saved as picture in the format of PNG (Potable Network Graphics) easily in Microsoft Power Point. The size of the font is also important to grab the attention of the user, it has to be created in the right size for the user to feel readable and comfortable when reading the text.



Figure 4.2.1.1 Process of creating and editing text

4.2.1.2 Process of creating and editing graphics

Other than text content, there is graphic to represent the non-text content to deliver the message to audience in one image or few images such as images, graph, drawing and phots because a simple graphic worth a thousand words.

Graphics in this application is generated from many resources such as download from Google, freepik website, capture using smart phone and edit using Adobe Photoshop to match the needs of application. Sometimes, editing and modification is needed to ensure it is suitable for the theme of the application. Adobe Photoshop provides a lot of editing functions which are useful function for modifying the image of this application such as resize the images, magnetic crop, edit text on images, blending and remove the watermark.



Figure 4.2.1.2.1 Process of cropping graphics



Figure 4.2.1.2.2 Process of removing watermark for graphics

4.2.1.3 Process of creating and editing animations

The animation is used to catch the attention of user. There are two types of animation used in the developing this application which are cel-based animation and path-based animation. The cel-based animation is sued in developing the main menu button for the application. It is created

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems

CHAPTER 4 DEVELOPMENT

by using the Adobe Photoshop. There are several images arranged in a sequence with each in a new layer. Some of the process of creating the cel-based animation is shown as below.



Figure 4.2.1.3.1 Creating cel-based animation using Adobe Photoshop part I



Figure 4.2.1.3.2 Creating cel-based animation using Adobe Photoshop part II



Figure 4.2.1.3.3 Creating cel-based animation using Adobe Photoshop part III

The path-based animation is created on the Macromedia Director MX 2004 during the authoring process. In this application, the path-based animations are used in splash screen module which are the bus in the figure below.



. Figure 4.2.1.3.4 Creating path-based animation using Macromedia Director MX 2004

4.2.1.4 Process of editing audio

Audio, one of the important element also in the preparing materials process. It can act as the special effect sound to get the attention from the audience, as background music to set the mood, and also as a voice narration to provide instructions and explanations because when text and audio work together will increase the absorption of user.

In this application, audio is used as background music which sounds happily while using this application, sound effects for the animation part, sound effects for the button, text to speech narrator for some modules. The sources to get the background music and sound effect is from YouTube and the narration is generated from text to speech website.

Next, the sound effects are also used for indicating an action has been performed. For example, when the users mouse over or click a button, it will play a special sound effect. This is to keep users informed that the particular button has been clicked and avoid users from clicking too many times which may cause error happens.



Figure 4.2.1.4.1 Background music from YouTube

Convert text to speech
Ads by Google Text to Voice Speech Voice Audio to MP3
Simply copy and paste your text in the box below :
Hi, please choose one exercise to practice.
49957 characters remaining
Select language: US English Select voice: Alice Select speed: fast
Create Audio File

Figure 4.2.1.4.2 Online generator of text to speech

4.2.2 Authoring Process

4.2.2.1 Splash Screen Design

Splash screen gives the first imagination and first impression to user about the theme and title of the application before entering the main menu, but the duration will not more than 30 seconds. It is designing in the animation way to make it more interested and attractive to bring the user proceed to main menu page.

There is the skip button provided in the splash screen when user want to reach the main menu quickly by clicking the skip button. The contents of the splash screen are about few pupils are waiting the bus to bring them to the school. They are sitting under the "\$" symbol tree which means this application will related to money learning content and it is about the time to start learning when reaching the school.

Due to the splash screen is about a short animation with not more than 30 seconds, a very simple lingo script is added in this module. The bright colours of graphics, sound effect, suitable text is integrated in splash screen.



Figure 4.2.2.1.1 Splash screen I



Figure 4.2.2.1.2 Splash screen II


Figure 4.2.2.1.3 Process of integrating the materials and elements in Splash Screeen

@	splashScreen - Director MX 2004		
File Edit	View Insert Modify Control Xtras Window Help		
a 🕹	🧖 🗓 🖯 🖯 🗮 🗢 🕹 階 🗅 🗏 超 🦨 🖌 🗐 🎛 🎛 🖉 🛄 🖌 チ A 🌚 😽 🌚 😕		
Tools	splashScreen: Score, Cast		▼ Property Inspector E
default 🗸		E,	exitFra Internal
0			me n 😒 := 🕐
🖑 🔍	splashScreen: Script		Member Script Cast
A /	→ Pi		Name
	▲ 42		
00		200 205 29 H	Size: 361 bytes
00	1 SYS	~	
	2 group to the frame		
obl 📃			Unload: 3 - Normal V
			Created: 04/08/17 01:46 AM
			Modified: 04/08/17 03:00 AM Modified Bit: N/A
			Comments:
¥			^
\equiv	□ 11 9224000FF926332500042		
_			
		>	×
	Exclusion and the second secon		li ▼ Code:Library II.,
			Library Behavior Inspector Object Inspector
			Behaviors - Interactive
	ST2015c105chouse 1000002f8 (souse vidas) musice	Malaysia_240	Aunid Moura
	bus_horn Dig Didde-loop-for exit	Film Loop 34	
		Film Loop 34	Avoid Sprite
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•
	*	>	F.A. Davisson Tanklanda A

Figure 4.2.2.1.4 Lingo script in splash screen

4.2.2.2 Main Menu module

Main menu is the important page to let user navigates to other modules by clicking the menu button which is represented by the RM100 banknotes. Each banknote can link to different modules which are labelled as Introduction module, Step-by-Step module, Exercise module, **BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems** 59

Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

Test module and Game module. The designing of the main menu is simple because simple is more, primary school student may not understand how to control and handle if the menu button is complexity.

The reason of using the banknotes as menu button is because the author wants to deliver the message of good habit of saving money from young to the primary school student. When the banknote is clicked, the banknote will insert to the cup banker and navigate to another module. A vey sunshine background music is available to cheer the student up while using this application. The theme colour of this application is not limit to any colour but bright and suitable colours are using to match the requirement and natural behaviour of primary school student.

A big title is displayed at the top of the application and description of the module will pop out when the user mouse over the banknotes to let user notice and realize the name of the module. Two kids with bags are there to bring the message of this application is suitable for primary school student to use and learn.

A simple lingo script for mouse over function is added to the menu button to pop out the name of the module.



Figure 4.2.2.2.1 Main Menu



Figure 4.2.2.2.2 Process of integrating the materials and elements in Main Menu

0			mainMenu - Director MX 2004		
File Edit	View Insert Modify	Control Xtras Window Help			
	🧖 🗉 🗆 🖸 🔛	◦ % ฿ 🛍 戰 # ч • • 🗆 第 3	1 🖉 🛄 🖌 ภ A 🧒 🍀 🅪 🦻		
Tools	0	mai	iMenu: Stage (100%)	- 8 %	■ Property Inspector III,
default +	I ▼ Stage (100%)			II.	mouseF Internal
N D				^	Inter (1)
🖑 🔍			a mainMenur Scrint		Edit
A /			Script:Behavior Script 136:mouseover		Name: mouseover
			+ + + D mouseover	136 Interna	
00			Lingo v [global] v 31 🛫 🛨 / 🕱 🗞 😢 💁 🧑 🐮 👍		Size: 439 bytes
00		Mathe	1 on nouseEnter me	() (1 (
			sprite(12).visibility=true end		-
•••			5 on mouseleave me		Unload: 3 - Normal 🗸 🗸
			6 sprite(12).visibility=false 7 end		Created: 04/16/17 03:13 AM Modified: 04/16/17 03:14 AM
- <u>-</u> -					Modified Bit: N/A
		STP BY STP			Comments:
(
\equiv					
		N TRODUCTING			
		Distroduction (internal) Extrap			Library E-
		Play Sound: Rollover Cursor Ch.			57 VE Behaviors - Interactive
					Avoid Mouse
					Avoid Sprite
					₩
_					

Figure 4.2.2.2.3 Lingo script for mouse over function

4.2.2.3 Introduction Module

Introduction is the basic and foundation module to learn and differentiate the banknotes up to RM 100. All the learning content is taken from the main textbook of the primary school which is the KSSR (Kurikulum Standard Sekolah Rendah). User learns to differentiate the BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR. 61

CHAPTER 4 DEVELOPMENT

characteristic of banknotes from the oldest version until the latest version. There are four types of version and user can choose one by one to learn and recognize the banknotes. Mouse Over function is included in every banknote to have a look at the back side of each banknotes.

Home button is provided at the top of the application in order to ease the user to back to main menu quickly by clicking the banker with money moving. There is a bulb blinks to hint the user to take action on the bulb to show some unknown and hidden instruction. Lingo script is need to apply the mouse over function to show hints. Another background music is added in this module for learning mode and bright and colourful theme is applied in this module to attract the attention and interested of user.



Figure 4.2.2.3.1 Introduction



Figure 4.2.2.3.2 Process of integrating the materials and elements in Introduction



Figure 4.2.2.3.3 Lingo script for the show hints function

4.2.2.4 Step-by-Step module

In this module, the learning process is guided in step by step style. From the lowest stage of the book, start from the easiest until the complex learning content. In the combination stage, it is about the combination of banknotes for the total amount and the other correct combination

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.

CHAPTER 4 DEVELOPMENT

of the banknotes is provided also. In addition, equation of the addition is given and the addition will show in the banknotes form to guide the student to know the correct way to add the banknotes. While the subtraction is same process as the addition but it is about deducting the banknotes. The last stage of the step by step is the mathematical word problem which is scenario is asked, and solution is given to solve the scenario.

When user mouse over the books, the description of the book will pop out to show the user the function of the books. Some lingo script is added to apply the mouse over function which leads to another frame to show the description of the book. Another background music is added in this module for learning mode and bright and colourful theme is applied in this module to attract the attention and interested of user.

The reason to design the module by using the books as the stage is because the author wants to deliver the message of the importance of learning the mathematics from the basic and lowest stage then reach to the highest stage. Student have to learn and handle well the basic knowledge before proceed to the next stage because the higher the stage the more difficult of the learning level. Another background music is added in this module for learning mode and bright and colourful theme is applied in this module to attract the attention and interested of user.



Figure 4.2.2.4.1 Step-by-Step

0		stepBvStep - Director MX 2004	
File Edit	View Insert	Modify Control Xtras Window Help	
a a i	é 🗉 🖬		
Tools		stepByStep: Score, Cast 💿 🔍 💌	Property Inspector 🖶
default	▼ Score		thome1
N O	2	▼ B1-Combination ▼ book ▼ PM50	: ™© ∷ ©
S O	- 0		Member Animated GIF Cast
	- <u>-</u>		🌍 Edit
A /		O Carefree	Name: home1
	42		
	Member v	5 10 15 20 25 20 25 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 65 90 95 100 105 110 115 120	Size: 69.3 K
00		Process Diaroom Diaroom	×
	1 2		Options
		O bookMoving-UO Blank book witi Liji Slank book witi Slank b	Inionati 2 Marmat
	5	p.tep20	Should 3 Houman
	6		Created: 08/21/17 03:46 AM Modified: 08/21/17 03:46 AM
		V Stept V	Modified Bit: N/A
	9	0 book10	Comments:
			^
=	12		
	13		~
		<u>↓</u> <	· · · ·
	🛛 🔻 Cast:Int	enal i	T Code:Library II.
	<u>⊞</u> ≔∣ ∢	▶ □ home1 354	Library Behavior Inspector Object Inspector
	Written	Film Loop Prosouce Written Pronouce Writ	A Behaviors - Interactive
	RM9.70 A	The Bart A Role 20 A Seven A Rh/7.40 A Six A Rh/6.50 A Five A Rh/6.40 A Six A Rh/6.50 A Five A Rh/6.40 A Five A Rh/6.40 A Rh/6.00 A Rh/6.00 A	
	188	arrow Film Loop arr 191 192 193 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 203 204	Avoid Mouse
	35: 3		- Avoid Sprite
	205	Common J Carty Al Car	.
			v •
_	<	>	II Design Text Inspector

Figure 4.2.2.4.2 Process of integrating the materials and elements in step-by-step

0	stepByStep - Director MX 2004	- ÷
File Edit	View Insert Modify Control Xtras Window Help	
a a .	╡ฃ│ЦЦЦ ◇४६0111111111111111111111111111111111111	
Tools	🙆 stepByStep: Script 📼 📼 🗠	▼ Property Inspector E.
default -	I ▼ Script:Behavior Script 41:mouseover 등	mouseF Internal
10	+ + + 0 mouseover	Inter new
🆑 🔍	Lingo v mousekewe v 🏂 🛨 🗁 I L 🕱 🔍 👻 🕸 🔍 🔍 S 🖕 🖌 🔚 万 🖉	Edit
A /	on mouseEnter me sprite().visibility=true	Name: mouseover
	sprite(18).visibility=true	
	5 on mouseleave me	Size: 495 bytes
00	7 sprite(7).visibility=false sprite(18).visibility=false	
	9 end	
06		Unioad: 3 - Normal 🗸 🗸
		Created: 04/14/17 05:23 PM Modified: 04/14/17 05:27 PM
		Modified Bit: N/A
		Comments:
(
\equiv		
		v .
		I w Cadad Barry III
		Library Behavior Inspector Object Inspector
		Behaviors - Interactive
		Avoid Mouse
		Avoid Sprite
		Ť

Figure 4.2.2.4.3 Lingo script for the mouse over function to display the description

4.2.2.5 Exercise module

Practice makes perfect, the exercise is provided to strengthen the answer skill of the student. There are three types of exercise which are from the easiest question to the hardest question.

CHAPTER 4 DEVELOPMENT

Narrator is provided to state the explanation clearly. Audio, graphics and text are included in this module to increase the attention of the user while answering the exercise.

Drag and drop function is used in this application to let the user drag the correct item to answer the question. It is to increase the interactivity of user to long lasting their memory while the student is having the hands-on activity. When answering the question, the special sound effect for wrong is appeared when the user clicks the wrong answer and right sound effect is appeared as reward to notify the user when the question is answer correctly.

The purpose of integrate the audio, text and graphics in this module is to increase the absorption and interested of learning in the process of student when the text and audio work together.



Figure 4.2.2.5.1 Exercise

8			exer	cise - Director MX 2004		_	- 6 - ×
File Edit	View Insert	Modify Control Xtras Window Hel	p				
a a 🕫	° 🗉 🖂	🗎 🗠 🕹 🖻 🗅 🗮 🗱 🖡	• 🔳 • 📄 🕾 🖼 🖉 📖	8 5 A 🌒 😽 🧇 🦻			
Tools	a		exercise: Sc	ore Cast		×	🛛 🔻 Property Inspector 🛛 🛤
default	Sector		excrement be	ore, ease		:=	C:\Users\teng\Desktop\/y\exercise.dir
	3 4 b	[25		-,	🥹 :: n
N O						-1	
🖑 🔍							Guides Movie Display Template
							Guides:
~ /	∎ ⊺						Visible
	42						Snap To
00	<u> </u>			<u> </u>			Lock
	Member v	1 5 10 15 20 25	30 35 40 45 50	60 65 70 75 80 85	90 95 100 105 110 115 120	÷	
00	<u> </u>	Oreem	00 room	O roomOO room	-OO simple-notebook-on-black-ppt-backgrounds-powerpo	^	New: * Remove All
	2	O projecterBody	UO hangboard	O hangl O hangboard	-U06U		
		OpplecterHead	DO hangboard	O hangi [] O hangboard	-u 		
	1 5	O banker	-D		OP12		und:
		O game	0		O P50sen		Visible
	二 7	O test-	0 34	034-0034-	-OOP59		Snap To
	3 8	O exercise	00 35	035-0035-	-[] O p60sen		W 30 H 30
	3	O stepbystep	0 36	0 36	-00 Bost		
	1 10	O introduction	UO kids3	O kids3OO kids3	-U0 sq1	001	
	1 12		O kids2	O kids2 0 kids2	-O point con	ocr	
	13	Okids1-	00 s1	0 s1-0	- Fernande		
	14	Okide?	n o			~	
						>	
		iternal				E,	II ▼ Code:Library III,
	11111111111111111111111111111111111111	stepbystep			S ()	1	Library Behavior Inspector Object Inspector
				💷 🧑 🦣 Mathematics 🛌	on exitFrame	^	Still 17 Patroles Incontra
	100			- A Configuration A Configuration of the second sec	me me me		Enaviors - Interactive
	stepbystep	test exercise game introduction	table projecterBody projecterHead ro	om kids1 kids2 12 Play Frame X	14 banker 16 kids3		
	2				Exercise		Rvoid Mouse
	- <u></u>		AM 8.20 A BM 12 50 sen				Avoid Sprite
	colorPencil	dictionary exerciseBook pencil pencilBox	P8 P12 P50sen F	259 p80sen home1 home1 hangboard2	hangboard hangboard1 33 34		2 -
						~	•
	<					>	Design Text Inspector

Figure 4.2.2.5.2 Process of integrating the materials and elements in Exercise



Figure 4.2.2.5.3 Lingo script for drag and drop

4.2.2.6 Test module

The question is set to exam style and user is given time to answer all the question. Scored will be accumulated and show the final score as result at the end of the session.

Graphics and text only are included in this module to increase the focusing of the user while answering the test. Lingo script for accumulating the score will be shown in the figure below.



Figure 4.2.2.6.1 Test module



Figure 4.2.2.6.2 Lingo script for accumulation score

4.2.2.7 Game module

Game module is a key module by using the edutainment key activity. User is needed to answer the question correctly and a reward is given until all the question is answered correctly, all the rewards will be given and it will become an animation for user. The rewards are designing in this module because the author wants to motivate the user to answer all the questions correctly and not to give up when the question is not solved.

Audio, animation, graphics and text are included in this module to increase the patience and interested of the user while playing the game. When answering the question, the special sound effect for wrong is appeared when the user clicks the wrong answer and right sound effect is appeared as reward to notify the user when the question is answer correctly. Another background music is added in this module for game mode and bright and colourful theme is applied in this module to attract the attention and interested of user.



Figure 4.2.2.7.1 Game module

0	game - Director MX 2004	- 8 ×
File Edit	View Insert Modify Control Xtras Window Help	
a a 1	🗉 🖳 🔛 🕫 🕹 🖄 🖬 🔳 🗶 🖬 🗶 🔛 🖉 🖉 🖉 🖉 🖉 🖉 🖉	
Tools	🤕 aame: Score, Cast 🕞 🖉 🏹	🛛 🔻 Property Inspector
default	▼ Score	on ScriptScript
Γ δ	2 4 3	me n internal := ⑦
		Sprite Behavior Member Script Movie
(2)		
A /		Name
00		
	Meneber 1 5 10 15 20 25 20 25 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 100 105 110 115 10	Y: H:
	Gotable Oodgeech	link: Const. up 100 up 25
		-
abi 📃		Start Frame: 120 End: 120
_	O construint	Rotation: Skew:
		Forecolor:
		Backcolor
		Bastore âll Scale
······		The Active Pair Counce
=	<u> </u>	
	• • c	
	E ⊂ Cast Internal E.	Tode:Libraru
	∭E (•) □	Library Behavior Inspector Object Inspector
		E
		<u>ed</u>
	game Introduction table projecterBody projec	Rollover Cursor Change
		K <u>sb</u>
		Rollover Member Change
	< >	
		A STATE OF A

Figure 4.2.2.6.2 Process of integrating the materials and elements in Game

0	game - Director MX 2004	
File Edit	View Insert Modify Control Xtras Window Help	
a 🔊	差 訓 Ц Ц Ц ♀ ※ № № 翌 洋 ♥ ● □ 翌 ヨ ② 山 ダノ A � 参 ♡ ♡	
Tools	🥥 game: Script 🕞 🖻 🔤	Property Inspector
default 🗸	II * Script:Behavior Script 29 *	exitFra Internal
10	+ • • D 23 Internal V	
🖑 🔍	🛛 🗠 👽 🗸 😌 🕹 🗠 🕹 🕹 🕹 🕹 🕹 🕹 🕹 🕹 🕹 🕹	Edit
A /	on exitFrame me	Name:
	and and	
		Size: 361 bytes
00		
abl 📃		Unioad: 3 - Normal 🗸 🗸
		Created: 08/21/17 08:14 PM Modified: 08/21/17 07:02 PM Modified Bi: N/A
		Comments:
		^
\equiv		
_		
		E Code:Library E
		Fill Va Rehwiers Interaction
		Rollover Cursor Change
		Rollover Member Change
		*
	<	II Design: Text Inspector

Figure 4.2.2.6.3 Simple Lingo script

4.2.3 Post-Authoring process

After all the modules are done, the author transforms all the works to application form which is exe file format by using the publish function in the Macromedia Director MX 2004, click the "publish" button. The application is presented in offline medium.

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.



Figure 4.2.3.1 Select the publish setting to change the setting



Figure 4.2.3.2 Enable the lock stage size function

0		splashScreen - Director MX 2004			23
File Edit	View Insert Modify Control Xtras Window Help	T TH TH (A			
I Tools				Property Inspector	Е,
default 🖕		Publish Settings		C-\Users\teng\Deskt\splashScr	reen.dir
N 0	and the second se	Pointas Projector Piers Shockeave Pioni Intage	2.22		0
🥎 🔍		Primary movie: splashScreen	ОК	Guides Movie Display Template	
Α /		✓ Include linked cast files	Publish	Trichle	
	at 4	Exclude all xtras	Cancel	▼ Snap To	
	-	Compress files (Shockwave format)		Lock	
00				New: * Remove All	
	24.24		6125	-	
00				Grid: 📃 🔿 Dots 💿 Lines	
	A Star			Visible Snap To	
				V: 64 H: 64	
				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
				-	
		Additional Files:			
		Add Files Remove All			
		C:\Users\teng\Desktop\FYP1totype\Intro\Introduction		🛙 🔻 Code:Library	IE,
		C: \Users\teng\Desktop\Fotype\step\stepByStep C: \Users\teng\Desktop\FPrototype\stepStepByStep		Library Behavior Inspector Object Insp	pector
		C. USBIS VERIGIDESKOD VIJD_DIC VEXEICISE		Behaviors - Interactive	
	SK1		Defaults	Avoid Mouse	
		Play every movie in list	Help -	SCI Avoid Sprite	
	Will Age and Call on white	Marker y - 1 - and the suit	was the alter		
				· ·	

Figure 4.2.3.3 Enable link cast files and add the files

2		splashScreen - Director MX 2004		
File Edit	View Insert Modify Control Xtras Window Help	•		
a a 🖻	≝∎ ⊟⊟≌ ∽∦₿∩ ₩# • •	🗆 🎛 🗰 🖉 🖉 A 🌮 🚸 🍩 🤤		
Tools	2	Publish Settings		Property Inspector C:\Users\teng\Deskt\splashScreen.dr
deraur	III ▼ Stage (100%)	Formats Projector Files Shockwave Html Image		i @ ∷ @
		Primaru movier splashScreen	500	Guides Movie Display Template
Ă Ż		Creating projector "C:\Users\teng\Desktop\FYP1 SzeLe\	3.03	Guides: 🚬
	a set the	Adding Ro	1462	Visible
00				Lock
00				New: * Remove All
	24.44	16 of 20 files added Stop	1922	-
abi			1.500	Grid: 📃 🔿 Dots 💿 Lines
	1957			Visible Snap To
	105			W: 64 H: 64
		Additional Files:		
		Add Files Remove All	200	
		C:\Users\teng\Desktop\FYP1totype\Intro\Introduction C:\Users\teng\Desktop\Fotype\mainMenu\mainMenu		II ▼ Code:Library II.
		C:\Users\teng\Desktop\FYPrototype\stepByStep		Elbrarg Elenavior inspector Dijeor inspector
		v		
		Play every movie in list		Avoid Mouse
		Loop		Avoid Sprite
_	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A			
	All and the second	Play every movie in fist Lcop Help		Avoid Sprite

Figure 4.2.3.4 Publishing the files to exe file format

CHAPTER 5 TESTING, RESULT & DISCUSSIONS 5.1 Overview

Testing is very important to execute the program and solve the error if there is any problem or bugs exist in the application. In this chapter, method of testing, testing analysis, result and discussion will be discussed.

For testing part, 30 users from primary school students as target audience have volunteered in participating the testing process and answering the questionnaires. All the modules are tested by the student and to verify and find out the unsatisfied part. Some of students may not fully understand the term of the question in the questionnaires and some of the students are lacking idea while the question is asking to provide suggestion.

5.2 Method of Testing

The method of testing used in this application is to let the users test the complete version of application, fill up feedback and suggestion in the questionnaires that has been prepared by the author.

There are two types of testing is conducted by the author to test the usability of the system which are testing through Google Drive, spread to link to participant and second is face to face communication testing. The application is uploaded to the Google Drive (cloud) and link of questionnaires is provided for participants to download, test and give feedback. Besides, the author meets target audience who are standard two students in nearby area to give guidance on how to use the application and conduct the testing process with the participants.

The result and feedback given is useful for the author to make improvement and enhancement for the application.

5.3 Testing Analysis

The questionnaires are done by 30 respondents from primary school student because the content of the application is closely related to primary school student and the target audience is primary school student also.

The participant is asked for the confidence of using the system, from the result, there are highly percentage of participant feel very confident while using the system and less percentage of

participant feel not confident, it is because some of the primary school student not full understand the term and use of confident.



Figure 5.3.1 The confidence of participants

For the second question, participants are asked for the comfortable while using the system, the analysis shows the result is above the average which is very high percentage and less people feel uncomfortable only.



Figure 5.3.2 The comfortable rate of participant

Next, the question is asking about the information provided in the system is easy to understand. Only 10% of participants feel neutral while the other participants feel it is simple and easy to understand which is the percentage is above the average.



Figure 5.3.3 The easiness of the information provided

The question also asking the appearance of the system interface to know the design of the system whether is pleasant for participants. From the analysis, the result shows that most of the participants agree the interface of the system is pleasant which is above the average and only 20% of participant feel neutral.



Figure 5.3.4 The rate of interface

The function and capabilities of the system provided also asked in the question to know whether it meets the expectation of the user and participants. Result shows that most of the participants also agree that the function and capabilities meet their expectation while there us 23.3% of participants feel neutral and most of the participants from the 23.3% provide some suggestion to improve the learning process in this system and the suggestion is shown at the following figure.



Figure 5.3.5 The satisfaction of the function and capabilities

From the suggestion of the participants, can notice that all the suggestion can be grouped into few categories. Some of the participants have no idea on the improve learning process, some of the participants state that game would increase the learning process, some suggest to provide the abacus while learning because they are weak at using the abacus, some hope that application can be more attractive by adding more colours, character and story while some of the participants are very hardworking so they suggest to provide more exercise, test, extra learning materials, useful tips and formula.

Do you have any suggestion for the improvement of learning experience in this application? 30 responses	
No (5)	•
Include more games	
Should give more test	
provide abacus to practice	
provide more story about using money	
Include shortcut learning process to learn mathematics faster	
give more story of how to use the money	
give more exercise and test because i want to practice more	
Make it more user friendly	
give more game to play	
include more carton character to increase the attractive	
provide extra learning materials which is textbook doesn't have	
:	•

Figure 5.3.6.1 The suggestion from respondent I



Figure 5.3.6.2 The suggestion from respondent II

For overall, there is only 6.7% of the participants feel neutral for the satisfaction of the system and most of the feel satisfied with this system. The satisfaction is about the whole system which include all the modules and the usability of the system.



Figure 5.3.7 The satisfaction of system

From the feedback of the participant, there are 70% of participants are willing to recommend this application to their friends or anyone who is suitable to use this application while 30% of participants might want to recommend this application to friend to learn mathematics.



Figure 5.3.7 The rate of recommendation

5.4 Results and Discussions

From the analysis, the author learns and receive a lot of feedback and suggestion from the questionnaires. The author should put herself or himself in the shoes of other, it is because standard two students might not understand some of the word or term so they do not know to answer the question, the author should prepare the question using simple English.

Next, discuss the result of the questionnaires, there are the certain imperfect or unsuitable part which make few of the participants to choose the neutral or no as the answer for the question. First, there are few participants feel uncomfortable while using the application, the colour, speed of narrator or the designing of the learning materials cause the uncomfortable of the participants but most of the them feel pleasant with it and can accept it.

The author can notice that, those participants answer neutral for the satisfaction of function and capabilities means that the function and capabilities do not meet the expectation which they wish to have, and the participants provide the suggestion or features that they wish to include in the application for functionalities and capabilities part to increase their satisfaction.

The suggestion is useful and take into concern because it might present the other primary school student's idea who has no take part in the testing process and answer the questionnaires. However, 70% of respondent are willing to share and recommend this application to their friends and other who needs it and this sharing and recommendation will help the author to hit the objective of this project.

CHAPTER 6 CONCLUSION

CHAPTER 6 CONCLUSION

6.1 Overview

Until the end of the final year project, the author had come out with the solution to solve to problem statement of the project with some objectives and goals to achieve which is to develop an interactive multimedia Mathematics Learning application for student to solve their encounter problems. Throughout the whole project 1 and 2, the author finally gains sufficient findings on information, user requirement, data analysis, materials for development and others as well to plan well for the project 1 and project 2.

There are a lot of cooperation from the respondent, and guidance from the supervisor help the author to complete and achieve the task in the given period. All of this landing hand had appreciated by the author and without all these helping the author would not make the application success.

6.2 Research Findings

From the research, the author discovers that there is a lot of online multimedia courseware for the mathematics and it helps the student to solve their learning problem. To hit the objective and solve the problem statement of this project as mentioned before, the author has studied and observed how the mathematics in multimedia application can help and solve the problem faced by the student.

The author develops the application based on the needs and problem faced of target audience which is proving in the problem statement. The author tries to include the creativity materials and content to increase the interest and motivation of target audience. Besides, application is delivered in offline and no time limited medium, target audience can use the application and learn based on their attention span. In addition, application is develop using multimedia concept, the author that the multimedia application can solve the ineffective learning method of target audience.

From the result of the survey, most of the respondent agree that the multimedia application can improve the learning process of the mathematics. From the testing survey, the author also knows that there is certain part of the application to be improved to enhance the application such the level of the interactivity, edutainment, user friendly key activities.

6.3 Problems Faced

The problem faced by the author is time management and self-discipline problem. the author fails to manage the time nicely with final year project, study, family time and part time job.

Besides, the author fails to find the material to meet the requirement of the application such as the author want kid voice for the narrator but all those special text to speech voice need subscription, a lot if GIF file is created by the author itself because there are few GIF files available from the internet and the process of creating the GIF file is a time-consuming process.

There is also no main textbook available in the internet so the author faces the problem to get the learning materials but at end the author manage to find the main textbook and buy. Due to the author is weak at coding program, some of the useful function which needs lingo script to run the function takes the author's time to code, test, run and solve the error.

6.4 Knowledge Gained

From the analysis phase until the evaluation phase, the author learns a lot of knowledge and skill to complete this project. At the analysis phase, the author learns to observe and gain the information needed to before starting the design phase because design is based on the requirement, information and target objective. While in designing phase, the author learns the designing skill acknowledge by the natural behaviour of human. A lot of editing and creating materials are gained in order to set the material match with the application's requirement and some of the skill is learnt from the internet such as YouTube tutorial, manual of the software and taught by lecturer. In development stage, the skill in authoring process is taught by lecturer and some of the skill is exploring when the application needs more function.

A lot of formal and standard rules and regulations are implemented in the project which makes the learn a lot and get familiar before entering to the working society that might harder than this project. Without this project, the author may not explore such as great experience which is useful for future.

6.5 Limitations

The resolution of the application is locked and set to a fix resolution size so it cannot be maximized the resolution, it looks bad when the application is maximized. Besides, the content in this application is not enough because the resource to get more content is limited and it might sound less for learner.

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR. The application is delivered in offline medium that CD or softcopy are needed in order to run the application. Thus, targeted audience cannot get the application through online medium such as internet and cloud.

Lack of coding is another main problem for the author in the application. The application can be more attractive and interesting if a lot of functionalities code is implement in this application.

6.6 Future Enhancement

Currently, this project is an offline-based application. In the future development, it could be turned into online-based. With the online capability, the information, learning materials and format could be synchronized and updated from time to time.

Besides, bilingual can be added in the application as new feature because some of the primary schools might not using English as learning language and it is convenience for them to change the language to user's preference.

Database should include in this application to analyse and interpret some useful information from the achievement test of user. It might help to improve the learning process of user and target audience.

Lastly, more games should be included in the future version of the application as suggested by the respondents. This may help them to learn better and gain more fun at the same time.

References

- Abhaya Asthana. (n.d.). Multimedia in Education Introduction, The Elements of, Educational Requirements, Classroom Architecture and Resources, Concerns. Available from: < http://encyclopedia.jrank.org/articles/pages/6821/Multimedia-in-Education.html>. [30 March 2017].
- Anand Timothy. (2015). *Learner Centered Approach: Does It Really Matter In eLearning?* Available from: < https://elearningindustry.com/learner-centered-approachelearning>. [30 March 2017].
- Bridgette Redman. (n.d.). *Disadvantages of Using Multimedia in Professional Communication*. Available from: < http://smallbusiness.chron.com/disadvantagesusing-multimedia-professional-communication-18491.html>. [30 March 2017].
- Cacciaguerra, Stefano; Marco Roccetti; Paola Salomoni;. (n.d.). Multimedia Entertainment Applications - Concepts, Enabling Technologies, Enabling Technologies: Formats and Compression, Enabling Technologies: Networks. Available from: < http://encyclopedia.jrank.org/articles/pages/6818/Multimedia-Entertainment-Applications.html>. [30 March 2017].
- CHUCKCASTAGNOLO. (2011). *THE ADDIE MODEL: WHY USE IT*? Available from: < http://theelearningsite.com/2011/03/the-addie-model-why-use-it/>. [30 March 2017].
- Ed Forest. (2014). *ADDIE Model: Instructional Design*. Available from: < http://educationaltechnology.net/the-addie-model-instructional-design/>. [30 March 2017].
- Floros, A., Panayiotis Vlamos, Ioannis Deliyiannis, Michael Arvanitis, & Tsiridou Tania. (n.d.). *Bringing Digital Multimedia in Mathematics Education*. Available from: < http://www.academia.edu/1029841/Bringing_Digital_Multimedia_in_Mathematics_E ducation>. [30 March 2017].
- Johnson, S. M. (n.d.). *e-Learning ADDIE Instructional Design*. Available from: < https://elearning.net/addie-instructional-design-model-overview-2/>. [30 March 2017].
- JR Garcia. (1994). *Use of Technology in Developing Problem*. Available from: < http://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED369944.pdf>. [30 March 2017].
- Lauren Folino, & Michelle V. Rafter . (2010). How to Use Multimedia for Business Marketing. Available from: < http://www.inc.com/guides/multimedia-for-businessmarketing.html>. [30 March 2017].
- Marina Milovanović, Đurđica Takači, & Aleksandar Milajić. (2012). *Multimedia Approach in Teaching Mathematics*. Available from: < http://cdn.intechopen.com/pdfswm/31050.pdf>. [30 March 2017].
- Menn, D. (1993, October). Multimedia in Education. PC World, pp. M52-M60.

- Michael E. Hale. (2004). Editorial... Use of multimedia in mathematics education. Available from: < http://cimm.ucr.ac.cr/usodetecnologia/Uso%20de%20tecnologia/PDF,%20Viejos%20 y%20Nuevos%20(uso%20de%20tecnologia)/Hale,%20Michael%20E..pdf>. [30 March 2017].
- Michael Riegler. (2016). *The role of multimedia in the medical field A tale of win and loss*. Available from: < https://www.omicsonline.org/proceedings/the-role-of-multimediain-the-medical-field--a-tale-of-win-and-loss-49567.html>. [30 March 2017].
- Mike Mannion. (2014). *Interactive Multimedia and Learning: Realizing the Benefits*. Available from: < https://www.researchgate.net/publication/254297761_Interactive_Multimedia_and_L earning_Realizing_the_Benefits>. [30 March 2017].
- Randall Bass. (n.d.). A BRIEF GUIDE TO INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA AND THE STUDY OF THE UNITED STATES. Available from: < https://faculty.georgetown.edu/bassr/multimedia.html>. [30 March 2017].
- Solomon Poretsky. (n.d.). Advantages & Disadvantages of Using Multimedia on Web Pages. Available from: < http://smallbusiness.chron.com/advantages-disadvantages-usingmultimedia-pages-46642.html>. [30 March 2017].
- The Editors of Encyclopædia Britannica. (1998). *Interactive multimedia*. Available from: < https://global.britannica.com/technology/interactive-multimedia>. [30 March 2017].
- Virginija Bireniene. (2014). Using Multimedia Tools to Help Students Learn Science Topic 1. Available from: < http://www.scientix.eu/web/scientix-cop-01/cop1-topic1/-/message_boards/message/158684?_19_threadId=158685>. [30 March 2017].
- Yushau, B., Mji, A., & Wessels, D. C. (2005). Pythagoras The role of technology in fostering creativity in the teaching and learning of mathematics. Available from: < https://journals.co.za/content/amesap/2005/62/EJC20861>. [30 March 2017].

Appendix

Sample of Questionnaires

1. Occupation * Mark only one oval.
Primary school's teacher
Course instructor in primary school tuition center
Parents of primary school student
Primary school student
Other:
2. Do you agree that primary school students are having difficulty in learning mathematics and apply it in real life? * Mark only one oval.
Strongly disagree
Disagree
Neutral
Agree
Strongly agree
3. In your opinion, what are the reasons that may cause the primary school student having difficulty in learning mathematics? * <i>Tick all that apply.</i>
Traditional teaching method
Shorter attention span of primary student
Lack of interest and motivation
Lack of effective teaching tools
Lack of encouragement from parents or teacher
Other:

Untitled section

 Have you heard about multimedia courseware or multimedia application before? Mark only one oval.



 In your opinion, which element do you prefer to be included in multimedia application? * Tick all that apply.

Interactivity of application
Good module content
User friendly interface design
Edutainment
Visualization
Other:

6. In your opinion, if there is a Mathematics multimedia application designed to improve the learning process of primary student, what do you expect from this multimedia application to help student? *

7. In your improv	opinion, which module should be more focused in multimedia application to e the learning process of Mathematics for primary student ? *
\odot	Lesson
\odot	Quiz/ exam
\bigcirc	- ·
\bigcirc	Other:
8. How do Mark or	you want this multimedia application to be delivered? *
\bigcirc	Offline medium (Can be downloaded)
$\overline{\bigcirc}$	Online medium (Can only be access when Internet is available)
\bigcirc	Cloud medium (Can be access anywhere and save your progress)
9. Would multim	you recommend your primary school student/ children/ friend to use this edia application in learning Mathematics? *
Mark or	ily one oval.
\bigcirc	Yes
$\overline{\bigcirc}$	No
\sim	Mavbe
\bigcirc	
Dowered by	
Google	Forms
e e e gio	

1. I felt very confident us	ing the system *
-----------------------------	------------------

Mark only one oval.

C	\supset	Yes
C)	No

2. I feel comfortable using this system. *

Mark only one oval.

C	\supset	Yes
Ċ)	No

3. Information provided for the system is easy to understand *

Mark only one oval.

	1	2	3	4	5	
Strongly Disagree	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	Strongly Agree
4. The interface of th Mark only one oval.	e systei	n is ple	asant *			
	1	2	3	4	5	

Strongly Disagree	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	Strong Agree
-------------------	------------	------------	------------	------------	------------	--------------

5. This system has all the function and capabilities I expect it to have * Mark only one oval.

	1	2	3	4	5	
Strongly Disagree	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	Strongly Agree

7. Overall, I am satisf Mark only one oval.	Overall, I am satisfied with this system. * Mark only one oval.							
	1	2	3	4	5			
Strongly Disagree	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	Strongly Agre	ee	
			-1 4 - · · · · ·	a this a	oplicatio	n in learning	about ma	thematics?
8. Would you recomm * Mark only one oval.	nend yo	ur frien	a to use	e uns a	ppnound	in neurning	about ma	
B. Would you recomm Mark only one oval. Yes No Maybe	nend yo	ur frien	ia to use	e uns aj	pprovide	in in learning	about ma	

Plagiarism Check Summary

FYP2 report From FYP 2 report (FYP Two May 2017) Similarity Index Similarity Index Iterate Source: Publications: Student Papers: Processed on 23-Aug-2017 23:19 +08 ID: 838934501 Word Count: 14407 12%	12% 2% VA
sources:	
2% match (Internet from 29-Jun-2010) http://education.myfreearticlecentral.com/ArticleSource_4549_The-ADDIE-ModelWhy-Use It aspx	±
2 1% match (Internet from 08-Nov-2002) http://www.georgetown.edu/bassr/multimedia.html	
3 1% match (Internet from 10-Apr-2016) http://artisans-du-batiment.com/	
4 1% match (Internet from 23-Nov-2015) http://educationaltechnology.net/the-addie-model-instructional-design/	
5 1% match (Internet from 21-Aug-2017) http://eprints.utar.edu.my/949/1/IB-2013-1004470-1.pdf	
6 1% match (Internet from 01-May-2016) http://www.asse.org/assets/1/7/643_ross.pdf	
1% match (Internet from 20-Apr-2016) http://www.omicsonline.org/speaker/michael-riegler-university-of-oslo-noraway/	
preferences turnitin Originality Report Originality Report Document Viewer	Similarity Index 12% Similarity Index 12% Student Papers: N/A
include outed include bibliography exclude small matches	mode: Show highest matches togener 🔻 🚔 🔒
ABSTRACT This project is about an interactive multimedia application act as a resolve solution for the target audience which is primary school student. The author found the data to prove that primary school student is facing the difficulty to learn the Mathematics due to the problem statements which is will be discussed in the following chapter and Mathematics Learning application is the multimedia learning to for student to solve their encounter problems. In order to complete this project ADDE methodolowy is used as common method for the whole project from the heninging to the solve their encounter problems. In order to	2% match (Internet from 29-Jun-2010) http://education.mv/reearticlecentral.com 1% match (Internet from 08-Nov-2002)
Mathematics will be transform into multimedia way to serve as educational purpose for the primary school student. All the content and development of the project is based on the data analysis from the respondent and the content is standardized for all. The approach used in the learning process is learner centered approach. The author also discusses about the multimedia in many aspects to create a better understanding of multimedia and develop the project based on the good understanding of literature review on similar applications. Task of the project is planned well in order all the process can proceed on track and produce a	1% match (Internet from 10-Apr-2016) http://artisans-du-batiment.com
productivity project in the given penod. CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION 1.1 Introduction Mathematics is considered as one part of the human research for understanding. It is all around the human, in everything human do and daily life including mobile devices, money, art, engineering, and even sports. The	4 1% match (Internet from 23-Nov-2015) http://educationaltechnology.net
needs of mathematics arose based on the wants of society. The more complex a society, the more complex the mathematical needs. 23 Nowadays, mathematics is an important subject in every stage of the studying. Implement the multimedia technologies in mathematics has stimulated more	5 1% match (Internet from 21-Aug-2017) http://eprints.utar.edu.my
than one sense at a time which are more attention-getting and attention-holding. Studies showed that student who learned history	6 1% match (Internet from 01-May-2016) http://www.asse.org
using multimedia had made long lasting connection with the materials. 21 It is the same theory when apply in mathematics subject. The combination of animated graphics, sound, video, text and virtual reality under a system with	1% match (Internet from 20-Apr-2016) http://www.omicsonline.org
supporting strategy and concrete interactive design can lead to better content comprehension. 1.2 Background In the era of high technology, the usage of Mathematics of Multimedia learning has been increasing due to the explosion in the use of digital media in education such as schools, campus and classroom which equipped with computers, Internet of Things (IoT) and digital technology to provide a better learning environment. The importance of a mathematics concept collis difficult to communicate in relation to other concents or skills in a curriculum sequence heraise students lack a sense of mathematics as a	8 1% match (Internet from 08-Jun-2012) http://www.orbitamerica.com
whole. Mathematics educator should provide an understandable justification of why a mathematics concept or skill is necessary and meaningful in their daily life. By combining the multimedia and the Mathematics context, the multimedia images of current applications of mathematics give students a dynamic impression of Mathematics as multimedia material provides a rich visual and auditory context to them. The application of students' problem-solving skills in a multimedia	9 < 1% match (Internet from 21-Aug-2009) http://sawaal.ibibo.com
context is only a small step away from the transfer of the skills to everyday life. (Michael E. Hale, 2004) According to Balarabe Yushau,	< 1% match (Internet from 31-Mar-2012)

Project Content

Weekly Report

Form iad-FM-IAD-005

Universiti Tunku Abdul Rahman

Form Title : Supervisor's Comments on Originality Report Generated by Turnitin for Submission of Final Year Project Report (for Undergraduate Programmes)

Form Number: FM-IAD-005Rev No.: 0Effective Date: 01/10/2013Page No.: 1of 1



FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

Full Name(s) of Candidate(s)	Teng Sze Le
ID Number(s)	13ACB05301
Programme / Course	BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems
Title of Final Year Project	Computer Aided Instructions (CAI) Mathematics Using Learner
	Centered Approach

Similarity	Supervisor's Comments (Compulsory if parameters of originality exceeds the limits approved by UTAR)
Overall similarity index: %	
Similarity by source Internet Sources: % Publications: % Student Papers: %	
Number of individual sources listed of more than 3% similarity:	
Parameters of originality required and lin (i) Overall similarity index is 20% and	nits approved by UTAR are as Follows: below, and

(ii) Matching of individual sources listed must be less than 3% each, and

(iii) Matching texts in continuous block must not exceed 8 words

Note: Parameters (i) – (ii) shall exclude quotes, bibliography and text matches which are less than 8 words.

<u>Note</u> Supervisor/Candidate(s) is/are required to provide softcopy of full set of the originality report to Faculty/Institute

Based on the above results, I hereby declare that I am satisfied with the originality of the Final Year Project Report submitted by my student(s) as named above.

Signature of Supervisor	Signature of Co-Supervisor
Name:	Name:
Date:	Date:

BIS (HONS) Business Information Systems

Faculty of Information and Communication Technology (Perak Campus), UTAR.